Public Document Pack

Date of ~ Tuesday, 11th June, 2024 [ Wazel

meeting i

Time  7.00 pm NEWCASTLE

Venue Astley Room - Castle UNDER I-YME
BOROUGH COUNCIL

Contact  Geoff Durham 742222 Castle House

Barracks Road

Newcastle-under-Lyme

Staffordshire
ST5 1BL

Licensing & Public
Protection Committee

AGENDA
PART 1 - OPEN AGENDA
LICENSING COMMITTEE
1 APOLOGIES
2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN RELATION TO LICENSING
MATTERS
To receive declarations of interest from Members on items contained within the agenda
3 MINUTES OF A PREVIOUS MEETING (Pages 3 - 6)
CUMULATIVE IMPACT ASSESSMENT REVIEW (Pages 7 - 84)

PUBLIC PROTECTION COMMITTEE

5 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN RELATION TO PUBLIC
PROTECTION MATTERS
To receive declarations of interest from Members on items contained within the agenda

6 PROPOSED CONSULTATION ON PUBLIC SPACE (Pages 85 - 94)
PROTECTION ORDER - CAR CRUISING

7 MINUTES OF PUBLIC PROTECTION SUB-COMMITTEE (Pages 95 - 96)
MEETINGS

Contacting the Council: Switchboard 01782 717717 . Text 07800 140048

Email webmaster@newcastle-staffs.gov.uk. www.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk



mailto:webmaster@newcastle-staffs.gov.uk

To consider the minutes of the Public Protection Sub-Committees which have met since
the previous Licensing and Public Protection Committee

PART 2 - CLOSED AGENDA

8 DISCLOSURE OF EXEMPT INFORMATION

To resolve that the public be excluded from the meeting during consideration of the
attached report, because it is likely that there will be disclosure of exempt information as
defined in paragraphs 1, 2 and 7 in Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act
1972

9 URGENT BUSINESS (Pages 97 - 100)

To consider any business which is urgent within the meaning of Section 100B (4) of the
Local Government Act 1972

Members: Councillors Whieldon (Chair), Johnson (Vice-Chair), Barker MBE, Heesom,
Sweeney, Wilkes, Skelding, Adcock, Dymond, Wright, Allport, J Williams,
G Williams, Brown and Beeston

Members of the Council: If you identify any personal training/development requirements from any of the
items included in this agenda or through issues raised during the meeting, please bring them to the
attention of the Democratic Services Officer at the close of the meeting.

Meeting Quorums :- Where the total membership of a committee is 12 Members or less, the quorum will
be 3 members....Where the total membership is more than 12 Members, the quorum will be one quarter of
the total membership.

SUBSTITUTE MEMBER SCHEME (Section B5 — Rule 2 of Constitution)

The Constitution provides for the appointment of Substitute members to attend Committees. The
named Substitutes for this meeting are listed below:-

Substitute Members: Hutchison Brockie
Panter Fox-Hewitt
Parker D Jones
J Tagg Richards
J Waring Stubbs
Burnett-Faulkner Lewis

If you are unable to attend this meeting and wish to appoint a Substitute to attend on your
place you need to identify a Substitute member from the list above who is able to attend on
your behalf

Officers will be in attendance prior to the meeting for informal discussions on agenda items.

NOTE: IF THE FIRE ALARM SOUNDS, PLEASE LEAVE THE BUILDING IMMEDIATELY
THROUGH THE FIRE EXIT DOORS.

ON EXITING THE BUILDING, PLEASE ASSEMBLE AT THE FRONT OF THE BUILDING BY THE
STATUE OF QUEEN VICTORIA. DO NOT RE-ENTER THE BUILDING UNTIL ADVISED TO DO SO.



Agenda Iltem 3
Licensing & Public Protection Committee - 29/04/24
LICENSING & PUBLIC PROTECTION COMMITTEE

Monday, 29th April, 2024
Time of Commencement: 7.00 pm

View the agenda here

Watch the meeting here

Present: Councillor Joan Whieldon (Chair)
Councillors: Barker MBE Wright G Williams
Sweeney Allport Brown
Dymond J Williams
Apologies: Councillor(s) Parker, S White, Heesom, Wilkes and Skelding
Substitutes: Councillor David Hutchison (In place of Councillor Gill Heesom)

Councillor John Tagg (In place of Councillor Andrew Parker)

Officers: Matthew Burton Licensing Administration Team
Manager
Geoff Durham Civic & Member Support Officer
Andrew Cotton Assistant Transport Manager
APOLOGIES

Apologies were received as listed above.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN RELATION TO LICENSING MATTERS
There were no declarations of interest stated.

MINUTES OF A PREVIOUS MEETING

Resolved: That the minutes of the meeting held on 12" March 2024 be agreed as
accurate record.

PAVEMENT LICENSING - LEVELLING UP AND REGENERATION ACT 2023

The Licensing Administration Team Manager presented the report on the Pavement
Licensing regime originally introduced during the Covid pandemic. This had been
made permanent with a number of amendments.

The Deputy Leader expressed his support to the proposal.

Members commented and responses were provided as follows.

Cllr J. Williams enquired about the costs involved in terms of licensing. — It was

suggested that the new fee be £216, the legislation allowing it to be anywhere
between £0 and £500.

1 Page 3


https://moderngov.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=435&MId=4085&Ver=4
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ELFcU_Zm9I4&embeds_referring_euri=https%3A%2F%2Fmoderngov.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk%2F&feature=emb_imp_woyt

Licensing & Public Protection Committee - 29/04/24

Page 4

ClIr Hutchison asked for clarification about the period the license would cover. — The
application fee of £216 would be for a two year period. This could be extended for a
renewal fee of £158 which would cover another two years.

Resolved: 1. That the contents of the report be noted;
2. That the proposed amended standard conditions for all licences be
agreed;
3. That the proposed fees for new and renewal applications be
agreed; and
4. That the proposed standard licence period be agreed.

Watch the debate here

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN RELATION TO PUBLIC PROTECTION
MATTERS

There were no declarations of interest stated.
TAXI TARIFFS - PROPOSED INCREASE

The Licensing Administration Team Manager went through the report on the
proposed increase to the Taxi Tariffs as requested by the Hackney Carriage Trade
Association.

Members commented and responses were provided as follows.

Clir G. Williams enquired about shift workers and whether it was possible to take into
account that some of them would start early morning. — Tariff 2 was in place between
midnight and 6.00am and the proposal was for it to be between 10pm and 6am.

Clir Brown wished to support the proposal being mindful that finding the right balance
was a difficult task. — Most authorities would amend the tariffs every year or two and
back and forth discussions had been taking place to ensure the proposals submitted
to members were reasonable.

Clir Adcock asked for more background on the changes in night times. — There was
more of a night time economy around 2015-19 and the new times suggested were in
alignment with other authorities’ policies.

ClIr Hutchison asked for clarification about where the tariffs would apply. — As per the
law the maximum that may be charged in a Hackney carriage was what on the meter
unless the fare was out of town in which case the driver and passenger were to
agree a set charge beforehand.

ClIr Hutchison wondered about cases where customers were sick in the car as a
result of too much drinking. — There was a set fee but would indeed often involve
difficult conversations between the customer and taxi driver. The Chair added that a
sign was usually displayed in the vehicle indicating that any excessive fouling would
need to be paid for.

The Deputy Leader proposed that the start time for tariff 2 be changed to 11pm
instead of 10pm as originally suggested in the report. — The Licensing Administration
Team Manager confirmed that this would be viable and could be amended
accordingly. Members discussed the proposal which was seconded by Clir G.
Williams and approved unanimously.


https://youtu.be/ELFcU_Zm9I4?t=84

Licensing & Public Protection Committee - 29/04/24

Clir J. Williams asked if a point could be made that some areas were more
prosperous than others. — Consistency with tariffs applied by other authorities was
sought. The table shared in paragraph 2.4 of the report showed how the tariffs
compared to those of Stoke-on-Trent.

Resolved: 1. That the proposed variation of the Table of metered fares charged
by Hackney Carriages be Members approved;
2. That the proposed Table of metered fares to be advertised and
implemented in line with statutory provisions be approved; and
3. That following the consultation period the Table of metered fares be
sent to Cabinet for ratification, be approved;
4. That the proposed start time for tariff 2 be amended from midnight
to 23:00 hours.

Watch the debate here

AMENDMENT OF TAXI LICENSING POLICY PROVISIONS IN RELATION TO
TINTED WINDOWS

The Licensing Administration Team Manager presented the report on the proposed
amendment to the provisions within the Taxi Licensing Policy in relation to tinted
windows. The Assistant Transport Manager gave further insight — tinted windows
meant less use of air conditioning to keep cars cool.

Clirs G. and J. Williams expressed their support for tinted windows as factory
features and disapproval of blackout windows as provided by the aftermarket. — This
would mean that when the cars were to be tested any aftermarket tint would need to
be removed.

Cllir Adcock asked if option B would make it possible to pass the test with an
aftermarket tint. — Vehicles would still need to comply with the regulations and
aftermarket films would need to be taken off.

ClIr Hutchison wished to support option A so that cars with factory made tint — which
the vehicle owner may not have intentionally chosen — would pass the test. The Chair
added that the topic had been discussed at the subcommittee and members were in
favour of factory fitted tinted windows which gave a defence to the taxi driver when it
came to the safety of lone vulnerable persons at the back of the car.

Resolved: That the current condition in the taxi policy be amended to allow all
vehicles to have tinted and privacy glass in the rear passenger
windows, provided these are factory fitted tinted / privacy windows and
not aftermarket tinting.

Watch the debate here

MINUTES OF PUBLIC PROTECTION SUB-COMMITTEE MEETINGS

Resolved: That the minutes of the Public Protection Sub Committee meeting held
on 13" March 2024 be received.

DISCLOSURE OF EXEMPT INFORMATION

3 Page 5


https://youtu.be/ELFcU_Zm9I4?t=713
https://youtu.be/ELFcU_Zm9I4?t=2121

Licensing & Public Protection Committee - 29/04/24
Resolved: That the public be excluded from the meeting during
consideration of the following matter because it was likely that
there would be disclosure of exempt information as defined in
paragraphs 1, 2 and 7 contained within Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act, 1972.

10. URGENT BUSINESS

There was no urgent business.

Councillor Joan Whieldon
Chair

Meeting concluded at 7.55 pm

Page 6 4



Agenda ltem.4: ..

i ]
NEWCASTLE
UNDER LYME

NEWCASTLE-UNDER-LYME BOROUGH COUNCIL

CORPORATE LEADERSHIP TEAM’S
REPORT TO LICENSING AND PUBLIC PROTECTION COMMITTEE

11 June 2024

Report Title: Cumulative Impact Assessment review
Submitted by: Service Director — Regulatory Services
Portfolios: Finance, Town Centres and Growth

Ward(s) affected: Town, May Bank and Cross Heath

Purpose of the Report Key Decision Yes [ No
To request that Members review whether the Council should publish an updated
Cumulative Impact Statement to support the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy, and
if so, then determine the scope of it.

Recommendation

That
1. Members note the information provided by Staffordshire Police in support of retaining
and amending the existing Cumulative Impact Assessment;

2.  Members note the information provided by Environmental Health in support of
retaining and amending the existing Cumulative Impact Assessment;

3. Members note the information received as part of the recent consultation
4. Members determine whether there is currently an evidential basis to publish a
Cumulative Impact Assessment to ‘replace’ the current one, and if so then the scope
and extent of it. Including:
a) The area to be included. Officer recommendation is to expand the
current area to include all additional areas requested by Environmental
Protection (Appendix D);
b) The activities to be included. Officer recommendation is to include all
licensable activities under the Licensing Act 2003; and
c) Whether any business or premises types should be specifically included
or excluded from the scope. Officer recommendation is that no business
or premises types should be excluded from the scope.

Reasons

Cumulative Impact Assessments (CIA) were introduced to the Licensing Act 2003 by the
Policing and Crime Act 2017. Before adopting a CIA the authority must establish the
evidential basis that one is required, and consult upon its scope and extent with the same
persons that must be consulted over the Statement of Licensing Policy.

In March 2021 the Committee agreed that there was an evidential basis to publish a CIA,
which subsequently came into force in July 2021.

Page 7



N

1. Background

a. The Committee has previously resolved to have a CIP that covers an area
of Newcastle’s town centre and this was incorporated into the authority’s
Statement of Licensing Policy (SLP), and this had been in place since July
2013.

b. In March 2021 the Committee resolved that there was an evidential basis to
publish a CIA which subsequently came into force on July 2021. A copy of
the current CIA is attached as Appendix A.

c. In March 2024 the Committee resolved that a consultation should be
undertaken as to whether the CIA should be retained, and if so the scope
and extent of it. A copy of the consultation document is attached as
Appendix B.

2. Issues

Page 8

a. An evidential basis is required for a decision to publish a CIA. The statutory

guidance states:

“Local Community Safety Partnerships and responsible authorities, such as
the police and the environmental health authority, may hold relevant
information which would inform licensing authorities when establishing the
evidence base for publishing a CIA. Evidence of cumulative impact on the
promotion of the licensing objectives needs to relate to the relevant problems
identified in the specific area to be covered by the CIA. Information which
licensing authorities may be able to draw on includes:

e local crime and disorder statistics, including statistics on specific types of
crime and crime hotspots;

e statistics on local anti-social behaviour offences;

¢ health-related statistics such as alcohol-related emergency attendances and
hospital admissions;

e environmental health complaints, particularly in relation to litter and noise;

e complaints recorded by the local authority, which may include complaints
raised by local residents or residents’ associations;

e residents’ questionnaires;

¢ evidence from local and parish councillors; and

e evidence obtained through local consultation. ”

b. The consultation period ran from 15" March 2024 to 11" April 2024. During

the consultation period the Council received three responses from:

- The Council’s Environmental Protection Team, attached as Appendices
C-F;

- Staffordshire Police’s Central Licensing Team, attached as Appendix G;

- Neighbourhood Policing Team for the Town Centre, attached as
Appendix H;

A summary of each is included below.

NEWCASTLE
UNDER LYME



4 )
NEWCASTLE
UNDER LYME
c. The Council’'s Environmental Protection (EP) Team’s response is made up

of four documents: 1. the written representations (Appendix C); 2.

Proposed CIA area Map (Appendix D); 3. A list of approximately 900

properties in the town centre showing the mixture of residential and

commercial properties (Appendix E); and 4. A map of properties types

(Appendix F).

The EP response provides data on the mixture of residential and commercial
properties, and the relationship between to the two. It highlights a mix of
residential and commercial properties specifically in the town centre, and on
King Street, Brunswick Street and George Street moving away from the
centre. The EP submission cites the ongoing Town Centre transformation
and a relaxation in planning legislation in 2021 that allows for commercial
properties to be converted to residential accommodation without permission,
which will lead to more residential dwellings in the town centre.

Specifically in relation to licensed premises and late-night economy the EP
response details that there has been a recent uplift in late night refreshment
offerings within the town centre and wider after 23.00 hours. There have
been recent licence reviews that have revealed the detrimental effect
licensed premises can have on residents who live in close proximity to them.

EP suggest that the CIA should not only be retained but expanded to include
all licensed premises and applications for licensable activities and not just
those associated with the sale and supply of alcohol. They also suggest that
the area covered by the CIA should be expanded to include:

a. the north east of the town centre upto the Borough / City Boundary
(Borough Road, King Street, Etruria Road, Albert Street, George Street,
Brunswick Street, York Place and streets in between;

b. east of the town centre to the Borough City Boundary (A34 London Road
and Barracks Road, Garden Street, Hassell Street, School Street and streets
in between;

c. north of the town centre to include the Ryecroft;

d. South of the town centre to include the Pooldam area; and

e. South west of the town centre to cover the A34 Liverpool Road upto the
Milehouse Lane roundabout.

The Ryecroft area is already covered in the existing CIA. EP also request
that activities carried out under a Temporary Events Notice are included but
unfortunately that can not occur as CIA can only apply to premises licences
and club premises certificates.

. Staffordshire Police’s Central Licensing Team’s response outlines the
benefits of a CIA being in place when in receipt of application from
premises that have had a negative impact on the locality. They state that
the CIA has not prevented economic growth and many licences and
applications have been granted.

They have stated that the CIA is a contributing factor to the level of crime
going down and that when used appropriately the CIA helps to keep
communities safe from an increase in violence and disorder. They also

Page 9



N

NEWCASTLE

UNDER

highlight paragraph 14.21 of the s182 Statutory Guidance for Licensing Act
2003 that states:

“In some areas where the number, type or density of licensed premises, such
as those selling alcohol or providing late night refreshment, is high or
exceptional, serious problems of nuisance and disorder may arise outside or
some distance from those premises. Such problems generally occur as a
result of large numbers of drinkers being concentrated in an area, for
example when leaving premises at peak times or when queuing at fast food
outlets or for public transport.”

In relation to this the Police Licensing team request that the CIA be
expanded to include licences and applications for late night refreshment
(LNR) as well as those for the sale and/or supply of alcohol.

e. The Neighbourhood Policing Team’s response provides data over the
periods April-March 2021-2022, 2022-2023 and 2023-2024 that relate to
levels of violence, robbery, sexual offences, public order, criminal damage
and drugs possession in both the Town Centre and Borough as a whole.
For the most part this shows that all crime increased from 2021-2022 to
2022-2023, most likely linked to the pandemic, and then decreased from
2022-2023 to 2023-2024 although not to the 2021 levels. Anti-social
behaviour appears to have reduced year on year. The decreases are
attributed to the change in local policing strategy in 2022. They highlight
that the CIA is a key tool in supporting the licensing objectives and in
helping keep the area a safe place to live, work and visit.

In their concluding remarks they state that there is clear correlation between
the nighttime economy and peak times of offences being committed. In
addition, it is their view that without a CIA it may lead to a proliferation of
licensed premises which would likely have a detrimental effect on the safety
of the town.

They do not make any request for amendments to the CIA in terms of the area
it covers, or the activities that it should relate to, however in their submission
they include licences for LNR within their definition of licensed premises. This
suggests that both LNR and the sale/supply of alcohol are linked in terms of
the nighttime economy. They also state that there are licensed premises in
‘outlying areas’ that have an impact upon the Town Centre, but do not specify
which areas they are referring to.

3. Recommendation

a. That Members note the information provided by Staffordshire Police in
support of retaining and amending the existing Cumulative Impact
Assessment;

b. That Members note the information provided by Environmental Health in
support of retaining and amending the existing Cumulative Impact
Assessment;

Page 10



a ) g
NEWCASTLE
UNDER LYME

c. That Members note the information received as part of the recent
consultation;

d. Members determine whether there is currently an evidential basis to publish
a Cumulative Impact Assessment to ‘replace’ the current one, and if so then
the scope and extent of it. Including:

a) The area to be included. Officer recommendation is to expand the current
area to include all additional areas requested by Environmental Protection
(Appendix D);

b) The activities to be included. Officer recommendation is to include all
licensable activities under the Licensing Act 2003; and

¢) Whether any business or premises types should be specifically included or
excluded from the scope. Officer recommendation is that no business or
premises types should be excluded from the scope.

4. Reasons

a. The CIP and CIA which have operated since 2013 have served the Borough
well in limiting serious problems of nuisance and disorder arising from the
number, type and density of licensed premises in the town centre. The
Council are required by the Licensing Act 2003 to review the CIA at least
every 3 years and failure to do so would lead to it expiring.

5. Options Considered

a. Todetermine that there is an evidential basis to publish a Cumulative Impact
Assessment that covers the existing area and includes all applications that
relate to the sale and/or supply of alcohol; OR

b. To determine that there is an evidential basis to publish a Cumulative Impact
Assessment but to cover a different area and/or includes all applications that
relate only to sale/supply of alcohol or to include other licensable activities,
such as regulated entertainment or late night refreshment, or to categorise
it by type of premises rather than licensable activity e.g. it would apply to
nightclubs and late night hot food establishments but not pubs and off-
licences etc; OR

c. To not publish a Cumulative Impact Assessment as there is not currently
evidence to support one.

6. Legal and Statutory Implications

a. To maintain cumulative impact controls as part of its licensing policy it is
necessary to look afresh at the evidence to establish whether there is an
evidential basis for the publication of a CIA.

7. Equality Impact Assessment

a. Not applicable.

8. Financial and Resource Implications

Page 11



UNDER LYME

a. There are no financial impacts identified arising from this report.

b. Licensing resources will be required to produce a Cumulative Impact
Assessment document, and circulate and publish accordingly. The CIA
would require regular review at least every 3 years. Those resources
currently exist and can be deployed on these tasks.

9. Major Risks & Mitigation

a. There are risks to the control of the number and type of licensed premises
in the town centre associated with the Council not reviewing the evidential
basis for a CIA.

10.UN Sustainable Development Goals (UNSDG)

a.

DECENT WORK AND INDUSTRY, INNOVATION
ECONOMIC GROWTH AND INFRASTRUCTURE

o S

11.Key Decision Information

1 6 PEACE, JUSTICE 1 PARTNERSHIPS
AND STRONG FOR THE GOALS
INSTITUTIONS

Y, &

a. Not applicable

12.Earlier Cabinet/Committee Resolutions

a. The Committee’s determined to publish a CIA in March 2021, and prior to
that published CIPs from 2013 — 2020.

13.List of Appendices

Appendix A — Current CIA — 2021-2024

Appendix B — March 2024 Consultation Paper

Appendix C — Environmental Protection Consultation response
Appendix D — Environmental Protection proposed area map
Appendix E — Environmental Protection Town Centre Property Details
Appendix F - Environmental Protection Type of Property Map
Appendix G - Police Licensing Consultation response

Appendix H - Neighbourhood Policing Consultation response

S@~ooo0oTy

14.Background Papers

a. Section 182 Statutory Guidance for Licensing Act 2003
b. Licensing Act 2003

Page 12



Cumulative Impact Assessment

Author: Licensing Administration Team Manager

Contact: licensing@newcastle-staffs.gov.uk

Version: 1.0

Last Updated: 14t July 2021

Contents

What is Cumulative Impact?

Background

Cumulative Impact Assessment Details

Review of the CIA

Appendix A — Plan of Area

Appendix B—Town Centre Data

Appendix C—Whole Borough Data

IO NI INININ

Page 13



What is Cumulative Impact?

Cumulative impact is “the potential impact on the promotion of the licensing objectives of a number
of licensed premises concentrated in one area.” For example where there is a high density of licensing
premises selling alcohol that give rise to crime and disorder or nuisance.

Background

The concept of “Cumulative impact” has been described within the s.182 Licensing Act 2003 Guidance
and used by licensing authorities within their statements of licensing policy (SLP) since the
commencement of the 2003 Act. ‘Cumulative impact assessments’ were introduced in the 2003 Act
by the Policing and Crime Act 2017, with effect from 6 April 2018. In general terms and effect they
replace Cumulative Impact Policies (CIP), however there is no statutory transition or conversion
process.

A cumulative impact assessment (CIA) may be published by licensing authorities to help them limit the
number or types of licence applications granted within a specified area. They can do this where there
is an evidential basis that the number or density of licensed premises in the area is having a cumulative
impact and leading to problems which are undermining the licensing objectives. CIAs relate to
applications for new premises licences and club premises certificates and applications to vary existing
premises licences and club premises certificates in a specified area.

Before adopting a CIA the authority must establish the evidential basis that one is required, and
consult upon its scope and extent with the same persons that must be consulted over the SLP.

Cumulative Impact Assessment Details

A consultation was undertaken in early 2021 and at a meeting held on 16" March 2021 the Council’s
Licensing & Public Protection Committee (the Committee) , determined that there was an evidential
basis to implement a CIA to ‘replace’ the existing CIP on a like for like footing.

The area covered by the existing CIP has been retained as the area to be covered by the CIA (plan
attached at Appendix A). The assessment will relate to all premises and business types within the
specified area that have a premises licence or a club premises certificate which will be carrying on or
proposing to carry on the following licensable activities:

o The sale or supply of alcohol on or off the premises

The assessment does not relate to any applications within the specified area that propose to carry
on:

e The provision of late night refreshment
e The provision of any regulated entertainment

The Committee came to this decision following statistical data provided by Staffordshire Police
showing that levels of crime and Anti-Social Behaviour remained high throughout the Borough but
specifically in the areas covered by the existing CIP, known as the ‘Town Centre’. Whilst figures have
decreased across the Borough as a whole there has been an increase in the ‘Town Centre’ in relation
to incidents around violence, ASB and Public Order and predominantly in the times associated with
the night time economy. The data provided covered the three periods detailed below. The data that

Page 14 2



relates to the ‘Town Centre’ is attached as Appendix B, and the data for the Whole Borough is attached
as Appendix C:

- April 2018-March 2019
- April 2019-March 2020
- April 2020-November 2020

The Council decision was that to grant any further premises licences or club premises certificates, or
variations of existing permissions, within the area detailed in Appendix A, would be inconsistent with
the authority’s duty to promote the licensing objectives.

The evidence underpinning the publication of this CIA will generally be suitable as the basis for a
decision to refuse an application or impose conditions. However it does not change the fundamental
way that the Council must make decisions under the 2003 Act. Therefore, each decision subject to the
CIA still needs to be made on a case-by-case basis and with a view to what is appropriate for the
promotion of the licensing objectives. Importantly, the publication of this CIA does not remove the
Council’s discretion to grant applications for new licences or applications to vary existing licences,
where they are considered appropriate in the light of the individual circumstances of the case.

In publishing this CIA the Council is setting down a strong statement of intent about its approach to
considering applications for the grant or variation of premises licences or club premises certificates in
the area described. The Council must have regard to the assessment when determining or revising its
SLP. It is therefore expected that, in respect of each relevant application in the area concerned, the
licensing authority will be considering whether it is appropriate to make a representation to its
committee as a responsible authority in its own right. As stated above, the CIA does not change the
way that licensing decisions are made. It is therefore open to the licensing authority to grant an
application where it considers it is appropriate and where the applicant can demonstrate in the
operating schedule that they would not be adding to the cumulative impact. Applications in areas
covered by a CIA should therefore give consideration to potential cumulative impact issues when
setting out the steps that will be taken to promote the licensing objectives. Where relevant
representations are received and a licensing authority decides to grant an application it will need to
provide the applicant, the chief officer of police and all parties who made relevant representations
with reasons for granting the application and this should include any reasons for departing from their
own policy.

This CIA does not relieve responsible authorities (or any other persons) of the need to make relevant
representations where they consider it appropriate to do so for the promotion of the licensing
objectives. Anyone making a representation may base it on the evidence published in the CIA, or the
fact that a CIA has been published. It remains incumbent on all responsible authorities and other
persons to ensure that their representations can withstand the scrutiny to which they would be
subject to at a hearing. As with all licensing applications under the 2003 Act, if there are no
representations, the licensing authority must grant the application in terms that are consistent with
the operating schedule submitted.

Whilst this CIA does not apply directly to Temporary Event Notices, the Secretary of State’s Guidance
to the Licensing Act 2003 states that it is open to the police and Environmental Health officers to refer
to this assessment and the evidence contained within it when objecting to a TEN. The authority
believes this is a right and proper approach as extension of hours within the Cumulative Impact Area
can have a direct impact on the promotion of the licensing objectives.

3 Page 15



Review of the CIA

This CIA is a standalone live document and is capable of being amended, following the required
consultation process and without the need for the Council to review and consult upon the SLP
document.

The licensing authority must, within three years, consider whether it remains of the opinion set out in
this assessment. In order to decide whether it remains of this opinion it must again consult the
appropriate persons. If having consulted the Council decides that it is no longer of the opinion set out
in the CIA, it must publish a statement to that effect. The statement must make clear that any
reference to the CIA in its licensing policy statement no longer applies. The licensing authority should
remove any reference to the CIA within its SLP at the earliest opportunity.

If having consulted the Council decides that it remains of the opinion set out in the assessment, it must
revise the CIA to include a statement to that effect and set out the evidence as to why it remains of
that opinion. It will be important for any evidence included in the revised CIA to be robust and relevant
to the current problems described. This will likely involve the collation of fresh or updated evidence
of cumulative impact. The Council must also at this stage publish any other material change to the
assessment. For example if the types of premises or area described in the assessment have changed
due to a shift in the nature of the problems being experienced, or where there is evidence of the
emergence of a new type of problem.

In each case the three year period for reviewing a CIA begins with the original date of the publication
of the CIA or the date that a CIA was last revised. Where the SLP as a whole is due for review, under
the five year review period under the Act and this occurs before the end of the three year CIA review
period, the Council may use this as an opportunity to carry out a review of the evidence in support of
the CIA. However, the Council is free to carry out consultations and reviews of the CIA (and/or SLPs)
at more regular intervals if considered appropriate.

Page 16 4



Appendix A — Plan of area covered by CIA

=Y T ‘mm\-u!s_ﬁz«.@gﬁ.

., . 5 - f(iSubway ' K % eg_'
A\ Y =

e 71 Park ,

Cricket
Ground

9 I 1 I | I Imeters  Legend
0 135 270 540 810 :
LA Boundary

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Her Majesty’s Stationery Office. Crown Copyright.
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to civil proceedings.
Newcastle Under Lyme Borough Council — 100019654 - 2021.

5 Page 17



Appendix B - Town Centre (known by Police as IB60 and IB61)

All incidents — Figure 1:

Newcastle CIZ - |IB60 & IB61

G000
5000

2015 - 2016 2016 - 2017 2017 - 2018 2018 - 2019 2019 - 2020 2020 - 2021
Date Received Financial Year

| ® 21000650 m n?nn-zu:59|

2015-2016 2016 - 2017 2017 - 2018 2018 - 2019 2019 - 2020 2020 - 2021
4370 4,381 4,497 4,624 4537 2,394

ASB incidents — Figure 2:

Newcastle CIZ IB60 & IB61

200

Page 18

2015- 2016 2016 - 2047 2M7 - 2018 2018 - 2019 2019 - 2020 2020 - 2021
Date Received Financial Year

| ® 21000850 W o0700-2059 |

2015 -2016 2016 - 2017 2017 - 2018 2018 - 2019 2019 - 2020 2020 - 2021
582 683 700 718 760 373



All Crime by Day and Time
2018-19 — Figure 3:

All Crime by Shift Day and Time

MONDAY
TUESDAY l I4u
WEDNESDAY I 30
20
THURSDAY

10

FRIDAY . l 0
i 0

SUNDAY

Mo Value

¥ .88 1011 12(13(14 15|16 17 16|18 20 21 22|23 0 |1 |2 3 | 4 &5 &

2019-20 — Figure 4:

All Crime by Shift Day and Time

MONDAY l .

TUESDAY Ian
WEDNESDAY l l 30
20
THURSDAY
10
Y
i - il ;
.
SATURDAY Mo Value
SUNDAY

7 8 5 10117121314 1516 17 18 18 20 21 22:23 . 0|1 |2 3 |4 5 B

Apr20-Nov20 — Figure 5:

All Crime by Shift Day and Time

MONDAY E B
TUESDAY .
13

WEDNESDAY I

THURSDAY . .

FRIDAY

i B 0 B :
swwon [ EENN

SUNDAY

Other Day Mo Value

=
=

[ ] 2] ul L= I = - T | ™M
hmm,_,‘zﬁt_,“"_,_g';:t_,_wg.‘,ﬁmo-—wmwmwﬁ

(=]

7 Page 19



Appendix C - Whole Borough

All incidents — Figure 1:

Newcastle NPT (All RIA's)

32000
30000
25000
20000
15000
10000
000
0

2015 - 2016 2016 - 2017 2017 - 2018 2018 - 2019 2019 - 2020 2020 - 2021
Date Received Financial Year

‘ 2100-06.59 W -}Tnn-zm-59|

2015 - 2016 2016 - 2017 2017 - 2018 2018 - 2019 2019 - 2020 2020 - 2021
28 949 30,032 30,656 30,275 28,700 18,008

ASB incidents — Figure 2:

F‘Jewcastle NPT (All RIA's)

2015 - 2016 206 - 2017 2017 - 2018 2018 - 2019 2019 - 2020 2020 - 2021
Date Received Financial Year

| 2100.06:50 W D?IZIEI-EEI:55'=|

2015-2016 2016 - 2017 2017 - 2018 2018 - 2019 2019 - 2020 2020 - 2021
3425 4,271 4,497 4,168 3,901 2,524

Page 20 8



All Crime by Day and Time
2018-19 — Figure 3:

All Crime by Shift Day and Time

TUESDAY

p—— TR

THURSDAY

i Il BEE NN

160

120

80

SATURDAY

SUNDAY

7.8 9 10111213 14|15/16 17 18 19|/20/21/22 23 0|1 /2 3 |4 5 6

2019-20 — Figure 4:

All Crime by Shift Day and Time

o0 i

VWEDNESDAY . . . 120

THURSDAY . . . l 80
011]2

160

SATURDAY

SUNDAY
7.8 9 101112 13 14|15/16 17 /18 19 /20|21 22 23

Apr20-Nov20 - Figure 5:

All Crime by Shift Day and Time

MONDiY i EEEN [

TUESDAY

AR N "
WEDNESDAY . . . I
60
THURSDAY [] L i
40
BB
20
m BN
0
SUNDAY . .
Other Day Mo Value

o @
A NS T MM ow @

D#NAN

9 Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank



Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED Organisational
S

em [ o=
EI.. i+| NEWCASTLE-UNDER-LYME

¥ Mgyl BOROUGH COUNCIL

']

Consultation for Publishing a Cumulative Impact Assessment

Introduction

The Council are undertaking a four (4) week consultation exercise to determine whether a
Cumulative Impact Assessment (CIA) should be published to help it limit the number or
types of licence applications granted in areas where there is evidence to show that the
number or density of licensed premises in the area is having a cumulative impact and
leading to problems which are undermining the licensing objectives:

- The prevention of crime and disorder;
- The prevention of public nuisance;

- Public safety; and

- The protection of children from harm.

Through this consultation the Council are seeking to identify whether there is a sufficient
evidential basis to publish a CIA and if so the area and types of applications that should be
included. In particular we are seeking information, and supporting evidence, in respect of:

- Crime and Anti-social behaviour (ASB) statistics;

- Health related statistics, such as alcohol related hospital attendances and
admissions;

- Complaints that relation to nuisance, such as litter and noise;

- Complaints raised by local residents or residents’ associations;

- Resident feedback;

- Elected Member (local or parish) feedback;

- Other evidence that could be attributed to the Cumulative Impact of Licensed
premises.

Background

Cumulative Impact Assessments were introduced to the Licensing Act 2003 by the Policing
and Crime Act 2017. In general terms they replaced Cumulative Impact Policies (CIP).
Before adopting a CIA the authority must establish the evidential basis that one is required,
and consult upon its scope and extent with the same persons that must be consulted over
the Statement of Licensing Policy (SLP).

Since July 2013 the Council have had a CIP detailed within our SLP. The CIP was originally
requested by Staffordshire Police and has been renewed annually until 2021 when the
current CIA was introduced. The CIP covered an area known as the ‘Town Centre’ and
which overlapped two distinct Police reporting areas, but did not incorporate all of the two
areas. The current CIA, which can be found at: https://www.newcastle-
staffs.gov.uk/downloads/download/550/cumulative-impact-assessment, was based upon the
same area and a plan can be found at Appendix A.

The Council’s Licensing Committee last reviewed the evidence and determined that there
was an evidential basis in March 2021. The current CIA was published on 14" July 2021 and
must be reviewed within a 3 year period from its inception.

The provisions of publishing a CIA state that a CIA may relate to all premises licences (PL)
and club premises certificates (CPC), or only those described within the assessment. For

Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED Organisational
1 Page 23



Page

Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED Organisational

2 % NEWCASTLE-UNDER-LYME

ool Hegl . BOROUGH COUNCIL

example a CIA could apply only to all PLs and not to CPCs. Or it could apply to both PLs
and CPCs but not to specific types of business e.g. a CIA could be published that does not
include a PL that is for a cinema, or late night takeaway business but does relate to pubs,
restaurants and nightclubs. The current CIA relates to all premises applications, new and
variations, that authorise or propose to authorise the sale or supply of alcohol for
consumption on or off the premises. It does not relate to premises applications that only
authorise, or propose to authorise, the provision of late night refreshment and/or regulated
entertainment.

Further information can be found at Chapter 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 Statutory
Guidance: https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-
guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003

Consultation:

The Council are requesting views and evidence from any person, body or party that may
have an interest in the matter of whether the Council should publish a new CIA. Points that
you may wish to consider include:

1. Whether there remains an evidential basis to retain the CIA as it is;

2. If so, then on what basis;

3. If not, then whether there a basis to publish a CIA with a different scope;

4. If the area needs amending then propose a new area or the removal of the
existing area with evidential basis for doing so;

5. If the type of activities need amending then provide an evidential basis as to the
licensable activities to be added or removed,;

6. If the nature of the businesses or type of premises that should be included, or
excluded from any CIA if published.

The above points are not exhaustive and the Council welcome any comments with
supporting evidence regardless of view point. However it should be noted that we cannot
accept and consider comments on whether there is a ‘need’ for more/less premises.

Summary

The Council are seeking views, representations in support or objections against, and
supporting evidence in relation to whether a new CIA should be published.

To submit a written response please email licensing@newcastle-staffs.gov.uk or by letter to:

Licensing Department
Newcastle-under-Lyme BC
Castle House

Barracks Road
Newcastle-under-Lyme
ST5 1BL

The consultation period runs from Friday 15" March 2024 to Thursday 11*" April 2024.

2(ziassification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED Organisational
2



Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED Organisational

el

seeeait NEWCASTLE-UNDER-LYME

Appendix A

= U
I ga

S\

e\
NN

| Meters Legend

0 135 270 540 810
D LA Boundary

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Her Majesty’s Stationery Office. Crown Copyright.
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to civil proceedings.
Newcastle Under Lyme Borough Council — 100019654 - 2021.

Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED Organisational

Gz abed



This page is intentionally left blank



Matthew Burton

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Categories:

Darren Walters

11 April 2024 17:37

licensing

Nesta Barker

[UNCLASSIFIED] Town Centre Saturation Policy Consultation
Gazetteer Property Data.xlsx; Property Types.pdf

Matt, Claire

[Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED]

Good afternoon

On behalf of the Service Director — Regulatory Services, | make the following comments in respect of the consultation.

| refer you to the attachments Town Centre March 2024 - Map of Property Types Pdf and the Excel Spreadsheet,
the details of which have been populated from the Council’'s GIS database utilising information from a number of
sources, including Council Tax and Business Rates.

a.

It will be seen that there are a number of existing residential premises of various types within the town
centre, some of which are in close proximity to existing or former licensed premises.

The Borough Council, through its plans to revitalise the town centre has aspirations to introduce a
significant amount of residential accommodation on a number of sites across the town centre. These
locations include the current Ryecroft site, Midway Multi Storey Car Park, Astley Arcade / York Place.
There is also significant private sector interest and investment in sites such as Morston House, Sky
Building, Newcastle Library and buildings on the Midway and Hassell Street and former Zanzibar site.

Changes to the planning system introduced in 2021 by the General Permitted Development etc.
(England) Order 2021 allow uses such as retail, restaurants, professional services, offices, gyms,
surgeries, nurseries and a host of other high street uses to change to a residential end use under
Planning Use Class E. This expanded the range of premises granted a right to convert to residential
which previously allowed limited office to residential PD rights.

The purpose of the new PD rights is to allow for new homes in sustainable locations, close to businesses
and other amenities. The measures are intended to remove eyesores and to transform unused buildings

into high quality residential units on brownfield land.

The new PD rights came into effect on 15t August 2021 and allow unused commercial buildings to be
granted permission for residential use via a fast track prior approval process. Councils can only take
account of the following when considering if prior approval is required flooding, noise from commercial
premises and adequate light to habitable rooms. Other site-specific issues that Councils can take into
consideration include: the impact of the loss of a health service and in conservation areas the impact of
the loss of a ground floor Class E residential use. Accordngly, it is not possible to consider other aspects

associated with licensed premises such as patron noise, litter, light, odours.

1 Page 27



n.

Page 28

The PD rights include a requirement that a building needs to have been vacant for minimum of 3 months

prior to the date of the application, in order to protect successful business in existing use.

The building must also have been in a commercial, business, or service use for at least two continuous

years previously. A size limit of 1,500 sqm of floorspace will also apply, to avoid the loss of larger units.

The announced measures support a series of other measures previously announced by the government
including relaxation of planning rules allowing pubs and restaurants to operate as takeaways, the
erection of outdoor marquees, longer opening hours for retail units, temporary pavement licences and

other developments.

These changes do not override the legal requirement for business operator to hold the appropriate

Licence or to make a Temporary Event Notification (TEN) from the Local Licensing Authority.

There have also been recent moves to expand hot food takeaway provision to the wider town centre, with
attempts by business owners to cater for not only the pre 11pm trade but also the late night /early hours
trade. Business operators have also sought to use some of the larger floorspace along Liverpool Road
and London Road for dark kitchens and late night takeaways operating principally on a delivery only

model after a certain time in the evening

Some of the vacant retail / commercial floor space has seen operators utilise Ten’s to provide late night

entertainment into the early hours in areas of the town which are predominantly residential.

Recent licence reviews brought to the Licensing Committee by Environmental Health and Staffordshire
Police, also show the negative effects of traditional town centre activities taking place close to residents
outside of the core town centre covered by the current saturation policy. These recent cases serve to
demonstrate the significant impact that the broad range of licensed premises can have on the lives of
residents and their health and wellbeing and ability to use their home in a normal reasonable manner

without being subjected to public nuisance.

It is considered that the full range of licensable activities, including those which could take place under a
TEN need to be considered alongside the existing and future aspirations for The Town, especially as it
continues to evolve away from a retail offering to a mixed offering involving the provision of significant

residential accommodation for all ages and tenures.

| would therefore ask that the saturation policy is updated to include



i. the following locations as indicated on the suggested extension plan

a. the north east of the town centre upto the Borough / City Boundary (Borough Road, King
Street, Etruria Road, Albert Street, George Street, Brunswick Street, York Place and
streets in between

b. east of the town centre to the Borough City Boundary (A34 London Road and Barracks
Road, Garden Street, Hassell Street, School Street and streets in between

c. north of the town centre to include the Ryecroft

d. South of the town centre to include the Pooldam area

e. South west of the town centre to cover the A34 Liverpool Road upto the Milehouse Lane

roundabout

ii. that all licensable activities including TEN’s are covered.

Kind regards

Darren Walters (Team Leader - Environmental Protection)
Regulatory Services Division

Sustainable Environment and Operations Directorate
Newcastle-Under-Lyme Borough Council

Castle House, Barracks Road, Newcastle under Lyme. ST5 1BL
01782 742587

www.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk

It takes 24 trees to produce 1 tonne of paper -think before you print!

o Bk 2023 Celebrating the 850" Year of the Borough -L"“%'
£ 315“ 3/ of Newcastle-under-Lyme _ﬁ

COVERANT

Save Time — Do It Online
www.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk

Advice and support with cost of living
www.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/costofliving

This e-mail communication may be intercepted for regulatory, quality control, or crime detection
purposes as per the Regulation of Investigatory Powers (RIP) Act. This message is intended only for
the use of authorised person(s) (“the intended recipient”) to whom it is addressed. It may contain
information that is privileged and confidential within the meaning of the applicable law. Accordingly
any dissemination, distribution, copying or other use of this message or any of its content by any
other person may constitute a breach of civil or criminal law and is strictly prohibited. If you are not
the Intended recipient please contact the sender as soon as possible. Any views expressed in this
message are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of Newcastle
under Lyme Borough Council.

3 Page 29



This page is intentionally left blank



Cumulative Impact Area Boundary 2024

Key
‘ ® Existing Residential Properties

D Cumulative Impact Area Boundary
D Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Boundary

0 125 250 500 Meters
| ] ] ] ] ] ] ] ]

N stiee-und 1..L7, me
®e
° .~ {. )
Fa%

NEWCASTLE-UNDER-LYME
] BOROUGH COUNCIL

;
This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Her Majesty’s Stationery Oﬁi@.@ﬁn&lpyright.
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to civil proceedings.

\Newcastle Under Lyme Borough Council — 100019654 - 2024.




This page is intentionally left blank



cc abed

UPRN X Y Address Gazetteer Classification Gazetteer Classification
10094841391 384804 | 346028 Rothschild 39 High Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire RHO1 Residential, Houses in Multiple Occupation
10094841392 384802 | 346029 Darwin 39 High Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire RHO1 Residential, Houses in Multiple Occupation
10024255823 384836 | 345890 Flat 3 10 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1QG RH02 Residential, Houses in Multiple Occupation
10024255822 384831 345890 Flat 2 10 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1QG RHO02 Residential, Houses in Multiple Occupation
10024255821 384833 | 345893 Flat 1 10 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1QG RHO02 Residential, Houses in Multiple Occupation
10024255824 384834 | 345888 Flat 4 10 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1QG RHO02 Residential, Houses in Multiple Occupation
100032214468 384728 | 346150 6 Hickman Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 2AR RH02 Residential, Houses in Multiple Occupation
10094840770 384699 | 346117 Flat 1 Brahmani House 8 - 10 High Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RA RH02 Residential, Houses in Multiple Occupation
10094840771 384699 | 346117 Flat 2 Brahmani House 8 - 10 High Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RA RH02 Residential, Houses in Multiple Occupation
10094840772 384699 | 346117 Flat 3 Brahmani House 8 - 10 High Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RA RH02 Residential, Houses in Multiple Occupation
10094840773 384699 | 346117 Flat 4 Brahmani House 8 - 10 High Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RA RH02 Residential, Houses in Multiple Occupation
10094842224 384804 | 346028 5 Rothschild 39 High Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1QZ RHO02 Residential, Houses in Multiple Occupation
10094842231 384802 | 346029 6 Darwin 39 High Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1QZ RHO02 Residential, Houses in Multiple Occupation
10094842226 384802 | 346029 1 Darwin 39 High Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1QZ RHO02 Residential, Houses in Multiple Occupation
10094842225 384804 | 346028 6 Rothschild 39 High Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1QZ RH02 Residential, Houses in Multiple Occupation
10094842227 384802 | 346029 2 Darwin 39 High Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1QZ RHO02 Residential, Houses in Multiple Occupation
10094842228 384802 | 346029 3 Darwin 39 High Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1QZ RHO02 Residential, Houses in Multiple Occupation
10094842229 384802 | 346029 4 Darwin 39 High Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1QZ RHO02 Residential, Houses in Multiple Occupation
10094842230 384802 | 346029 5 Darwin 39 High Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1QZ RHO02 Residential, Houses in Multiple Occupation
10094842220 384804 | 346028 1 Rothschild 39 High Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1QZ RHO02 Residential, Houses in Multiple Occupation
10094842221 384804 | 346028 2 Rothschild 39 High Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1QZ RH02 Residential, Houses in Multiple Occupation
10094842222 384804 | 346028 3 Rothschild 39 High Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1QZ RHO02 Residential, Houses in Multiple Occupation
10094842223 384804 | 346028 4 Rothschild 39 High Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1QZ RH02 Residential, Houses in Multiple Occupation
100032214011 384728 | 346066 28 High Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RA RH02 Residential, Houses in Multiple Occupation
100031729941 385473 | 346357 72 King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1JB RD04 Residential, Dwellings
100031729943 385482 | 346362 76 King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1JB RD04 Residential, Dwellings
100031729942 385477 | 346360 74 King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1JB RD04 Residential, Dwellings
100031729959 385607 | 346426 118 King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1JJ RD04 Residential, Dwellings
10002238279 385395 | 346324 44 - 46 King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1HX RD04 Residential, Dwellings
100031729953 385589 | 346416 110 King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1JJ RD04 Residential, Dwellings
100031750584 385396 | 346326 46 King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1HX RD04 Residential, Dwellings
100031729934 385398 | 346322 46A King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1HX RD04 Residential, Dwellings
100032307474 385392 | 346324 44 King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1HX RD04 Residential, Dwellings
100031729947 385540 | 346390 96 King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1JB RD04 Residential, Dwellings
100031729949 385548 | 346394 100 King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1JB RD04 Residential, Dwellings
100031729954 385593 | 346419 112 King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1JJ RD04 Residential, Dwellings
100031729948 385544 | 346392 98 King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1JB RD04 Residential, Dwellings
100031719684 385310 | 346138 6A Brunswick Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1HL RD04 Residential, Dwellings
100031729945 385531 346387 92 King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1JB RD04 Residential, Dwellings
100032307494 385597 | 346420 114 King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1JJ RD04 Residential, Dwellings
200001160951 385612 | 346429 2 Elliott Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1JL RD04 Residential, Dwellings
10002238265 385590 | 346416 110 - 114 King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1JJ RD04 Residential, Dwellings
100031729946 385535 | 346388 94 King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1JB RD04 Residential, Dwellings
100031729944 385490 | 346367 80 King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1JB RD04 Residential, Dwellings
100031729950 385552 | 346396 102 King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1JB RD04 Residential, Dwellings
100031729951 385579 [ 346411 106 King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1JJ RD04 Residential, Dwellings
100032213553 385407 | 346327 Flat 3 50 King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1HX RD04 Residential, Dwellings
100031729958 385602 | 346423 116 King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1JJ RD04 Residential, Dwellings
100031729932 385362 | 346310 32 King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1HX RD04 Residential, Dwellings
10002237539 385481 346145 Flat 19 - 21 George Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1JX RD04 Residential, Dwellings
200004613007 385473 | 346148 Flat Over 15 - 17 George Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1JX RD04 Residential, Dwellings
100032214504 384918 [ 346201 Readers Lodge 2 Merrial Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 2AD RDO03 Residential, Dwellings
10002238271 385457 | 346384 25 King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1JE RDO03 Residential, Dwellings
200002872457 385508 | 346376 88A King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1JB RDO3 Residential, Dwellings
10002238274 385432 | 346372 19 King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1JE RDO03 Residential, Dwellings
10002238273 385437 | 346374 21 King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1JE RDO03 Residential, Dwellings
10094843760 384827 346060 5A Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RF RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094843761 384825 | 346063 5B Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RF RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat




7€ obed

10094841119 384810 | 345914 Flat 2 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FB RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841120 384810 | 345914 Flat 3 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FB RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841118 384810 | 345914 Flat 1 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FB RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841121 384810 | 345914 Flat 4 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FB RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841122 384810 | 345914 Flat 5 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FB RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841123 384810 | 345914 Flat 6 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FB RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10002238215 384687 | 346129 17 Bridge Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 2RY RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841598 384680 | 346135 11 Bridge Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 2RY RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10002238640 384748 346162 2 Fenton House Hickman Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 2AR RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10002238641 384748 | 346162 3 Fenton House Hickman Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 2AR RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10002238642 384748 346162 4 Fenton House Hickman Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 2AR RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10002238643 384748 | 346162 5 Fenton House Hickman Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 2AR RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10002238645 384748 346162 7 Fenton House Hickman Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 2AR RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10002238646 384748 | 346162 8 Fenton House Hickman Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 2AR RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10002238647 384738 346157 9 Fenton House Hickman Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 2AR RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10002238648 384738 | 346157 10 Fenton House Hickman Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 2AR RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10002238649 384738 346157 11 Fenton House Hickman Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 2AR RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10002238653 384738 | 346157 15 Fenton House Hickman Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 2AR RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841130 384810 | 345914 Flat 14 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FB RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841131 384810 | 345914 Flat 15 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FB RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841132 384810 | 345914 Flat 16 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FB RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841133 384810 | 345914 Flat 17 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FB RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841134 384810 | 345914 Flat 18 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FB RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841135 384810 | 345914 Flat 19 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FB RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841136 384810 | 345914 Flat 20 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FB RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841137 384810 | 345914 Flat 21 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FB RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841138 384810 | 345914 Flat 22 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FB RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841139 384810 | 345914 Flat 23 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FB RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841140 384810 | 345914 Flat 24 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FB RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841141 384810 | 345914 Flat 25 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FB RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841124 384810 | 345914 Flat 7 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FB RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841125 384810 | 345914 Flat 8 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FB RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841126 384810 | 345914 Flat 9 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FB RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841127 384810 | 345914 Flat 10 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FB RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841128 384810 | 345914 Flat 11 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FB RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841129 384810 | 345914 Flat 12 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FB RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255654 384816 | 345860 10 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255655 384816 | 345860 11 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255656 384816 | 345860 12 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255658 384816 | 345860 14 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255659 384816 | 345860 15 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255660 384816 | 345860 16 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255661 384816 | 345860 17 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255662 384816 | 345860 18 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255663 384816 | 345860 19 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255797 384816 | 345860 152 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255664 384816 | 345860 20 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255675 384816 | 345860 31 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255676 384816 | 345860 32 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841168 384810 | 345914 Flat 52 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FB RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841169 384810 | 345914 Flat 53 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FB RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841170 384810 | 345914 Flat 54 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FB RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841171 384810 | 345914 Flat 55 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FB RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841172 384810 | 345914 Flat 56 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FB RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841173 384810 | 345914 Flat 57 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FB RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255736 384816 | 345860 91 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255737 384816 | 345860 92 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
100031728562 384975 | 345865 First Floor Flat 89 High Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1PS RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094839601 384853 | 346025 Apartment 2 60A Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1PE RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat




Ge obed

10094842047 384638 346182 |anagers Accomodation Old Brown Jug Bridge Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 2F RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255738 384816 | 345860 93 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255739 384816 | 345860 94 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255740 384816 | 345860 95 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255741 384816 | 345860 96 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255742 384816 | 345860 97 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255743 384816 | 345860 98 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255744 384816 | 345860 99 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255745 384816 | 345860 100 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255746 384816 | 345860 101 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255747 384816 | 345860 102 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255748 384816 | 345860 103 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255749 384816 | 345860 104 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255750 384816 | 345860 105 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255751 384816 | 345860 106 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255752 384816 | 345860 107 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255753 384816 | 345860 108 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255754 384816 | 345860 109 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255786 384816 | 345860 141 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255787 384816 | 345860 142 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255788 384816 | 345860 143 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255789 384816 | 345860 144 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255790 384816 | 345860 145 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255791 384816 | 345860 146 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255792 384816 | 345860 147 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255793 384816 | 345860 148 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255794 384816 | 345860 149 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255795 384816 | 345860 150 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255796 384816 | 345860 151 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841158 384810 | 345914 Flat 42 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FB RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841174 384810 | 345914 Flat 58 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FB RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841175 384810 | 345914 Flat 59 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FB RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841176 384810 | 345914 Flat 60 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FB RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841177 384810 | 345914 Flat 61 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FB RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841178 384810 | 345914 Flat 62 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FB RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841179 384810 | 345914 Flat 63 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FB RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841180 384810 | 345914 Flat 64 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FB RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841181 384810 | 345914 Flat 65 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FB RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841182 384810 | 345914 Flat 66 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FB RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841183 384810 | 345914 Flat 67 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FB RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841184 384810 | 345914 Flat 68 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FB RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841185 384810 | 345914 Flat 69 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FB RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841186 384810 | 345914 Flat 70 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FB RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841187 384810 | 345914 Flat 71 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FB RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024256672 385434 | 346154 Flat 1 1 George Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024256673 385434 | 346154 Flat 2 1 George Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094840677 384684 | 346225 11A Liverpool Road Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 2AU RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841142 384810 | 345914 Flat 26 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FB RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841143 384810 | 345914 Flat 27 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FB RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841144 384810 | 345914 Flat 28 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FB RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841145 384810 | 345914 Flat 29 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FB RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841146 384810 | 345914 Flat 30 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FB RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841147 384810 | 345914 Flat 31 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FB RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841148 384810 | 345914 Flat 32 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FB RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841149 384810 | 345914 Flat 33 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FB RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841150 384810 | 345914 Flat 34 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FB RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841151 384810 | 345914 Flat 35 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FB RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841152 384810 | 345914 Flat 36 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FB RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841153 384810 | 345914 Flat 37 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FB RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat




9¢ obed

10094841154 384810 | 345914 Flat 38 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FB RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841155 384810 | 345914 Flat 39 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FB RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841156 384810 | 345914 Flat 40 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FB RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841157 384810 | 345914 Flat 41 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FB RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841159 384810 | 345914 Flat 43 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FB RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841160 384810 | 345914 Flat 44 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FB RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841161 384810 | 345914 Flat 45 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FB RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841162 384810 | 345914 Flat 46 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FB RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841163 384810 | 345914 Flat 47 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FB RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841164 384810 | 345914 Flat 48 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FB RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841165 384810 | 345914 Flat 49 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FB RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841166 384810 | 345914 Flat 50 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FB RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094839602 384853 | 346025 Apartment 1 60A Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1PE RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841167 384810 | 345914 Flat 51 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FB RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10002238610 385297 346130 19 Brunswick Court Brunswick Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1HH RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10002238611 385297 | 346130 20 Brunswick Court Brunswick Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1HH RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
100031726275 385490 | 346150 23A George Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1JX RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
100031726277 385496 | 346147 25A George Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1JX RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841451 385190 [ 346271 Flat 1 5A King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1EH RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841452 385190 | 346270 Flat 2 5A King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1EH RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094843521 385416 | 346330 Flat 3 54 King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1HX RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10002238548 384977 | 345945 Flat 5 6 Hassell Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1BB RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10002238639 384743 346159 1 Fenton House Hickman Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 2AR RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10002238644 384743 | 346159 6 Fenton House Hickman Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 2AR RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10002238612 385297 346130 21 Brunswick Court Brunswick Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1HH RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10002238616 385297 | 346130 25 Brunswick Court Brunswick Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1HH RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10002238592 385297 346130 1 Brunswick Court Brunswick Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1HH RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10002238593 385297 | 346130 2 Brunswick Court Brunswick Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1HH RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10002238595 385297 346130 4 Brunswick Court Brunswick Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1HH RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10002238596 385297 | 346130 5 Brunswick Court Brunswick Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1HH RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10002238600 385297 346130 9 Brunswick Court Brunswick Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1HH RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10002238601 385297 | 346130 10 Brunswick Court Brunswick Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1HH RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10002238602 385297 346130 11 Brunswick Court Brunswick Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1HH RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10002238603 385297 | 346130 12 Brunswick Court Brunswick Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1HH RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10002238605 385297 346130 14 Brunswick Court Brunswick Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1HH RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10002238652 384743 | 346160 14 Fenton House Hickman Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 2AR RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255651 384816 | 345860 7 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255666 384816 | 345860 22 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255667 384816 | 345860 23 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255668 384816 | 345860 24 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255669 384816 | 345860 25 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255670 384816 | 345860 26 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255671 384816 | 345860 27 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255672 384816 | 345860 28 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255771 384816 | 345860 126 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255772 384816 | 345860 127 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255665 384816 | 345860 21 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
100032214500 384733 | 346150 8 Hickman Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 2AR RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255767 384816 | 345860 122 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255768 384816 | 345860 123 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255769 384816 | 345860 124 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255770 384816 | 345860 125 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255673 384816 | 345860 29 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255674 384816 | 345860 30 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841188 384810 | 345914 Flat 72 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FB RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841189 384810 | 345914 Flat 73 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FB RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841190 384810 | 345914 Flat 74 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FB RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841191 384810 | 345914 Flat 75 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FB RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841192 384810 | 345914 Flat 76 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FB RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat




)€ abed

10094841251 384810 | 345914 Flat 135 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841252 384810 | 345914 Flat 136 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841253 384810 | 345914 Flat 137 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FD RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841254 384810 | 345914 Flat 138 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841255 384810 | 345914 Flat 139 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FD RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841256 384810 | 345914 Flat 140 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841257 384810 | 345914 Flat 141 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FD RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841258 384810 | 345914 Flat 142 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841259 384810 | 345914 Flat 143 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FD RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841260 384810 | 345914 Flat 144 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841261 384810 | 345914 Flat 145 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FD RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841262 384810 | 345914 Flat 146 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841263 384810 | 345914 Flat 147 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FD RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841264 384810 | 345914 Flat 148 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FD RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841265 384810 | 345914 Flat 149 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841266 384810 | 345914 Flat 150 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841267 384810 | 345914 Flat 151 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FD RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841268 384810 | 345914 Flat 152 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FD RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841242 384810 | 345914 Flat 126 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FD RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
100031719432 384670 | 346144 31A Bridge Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 2RY RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841437 384669 | 346146 31B Bridge Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 2RY RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841241 384810 | 345914 Flat 125 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841243 384810 | 345914 Flat 127 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841244 384810 | 345914 Flat 128 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FD RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841245 384810 | 345914 Flat 129 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841246 384810 | 345914 Flat 130 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841247 384810 | 345914 Flat 131 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FD RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841248 384810 | 345914 Flat 132 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841249 384810 | 345914 Flat 133 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FD RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841250 384810 | 345914 Flat 134 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094839131 385584 | 346414 108A King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1JJ RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255755 384816 | 345860 110 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255756 384816 | 345860 111 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255757 384816 | 345860 112 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255758 384816 | 345860 113 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255759 384816 | 345860 114 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255760 384816 | 345860 115 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255761 384816 | 345860 116 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255762 384816 | 345860 117 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255763 384816 | 345860 118 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255764 384816 | 345860 119 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255765 384816 | 345860 120 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255766 384816 | 345860 121 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255798 384816 | 345860 153 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255799 384816 | 345860 154 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255800 384816 | 345860 155 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255801 384816 | 345860 156 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255802 384816 | 345860 157 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255803 384816 | 345860 158 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255804 384816 | 345860 159 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255805 384816 | 345860 160 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841486 384981 345767 |rs Accomodation The Black Friar Public House High Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire | RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255699 384816 | 345860 55 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841269 384810 | 345914 Flat 153 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841270 384810 | 345914 Flat 154 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FD RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841271 384810 | 345914 Flat 155 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841272 384810 | 345914 Flat 156 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FD RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841273 384810 | 345914 Flat 157 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FE RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841274 384810 | 345914 Flat 158 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FE RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat




g¢ obed

10094841275 384810 | 345914 Flat 159 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FE RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841276 384810 | 345914 Flat 160 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FE RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841277 384810 | 345914 Flat 161 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FE RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841278 384810 | 345914 Flat 162 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FE RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841279 384810 | 345914 Flat 163 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FE RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841280 384810 | 345914 Flat 164 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FE RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10002238650 384743 346160 12 Fenton House Hickman Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 2AR RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841281 384810 | 345914 Flat 165 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FE RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841282 384810 | 345914 Flat 166 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FE RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841283 384810 | 345914 Flat 167 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FE RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841284 384810 | 345914 Flat 168 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FE RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841285 384810 | 345914 Flat 169 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FE RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841286 384810 | 345914 Flat 170 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FE RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841287 384810 | 345914 Flat 171 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FE RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255308 384970 | 345936 25 Hassell Apartments 2 Hassell Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1AG RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255309 384970 | 345936 26 Hassell Apartments 2 Hassell Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1AG RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255310 384970 | 345936 27 Hassell Apartments 2 Hassell Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1AG RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255311 384970 | 345936 28 Hassell Apartments 2 Hassell Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1AG RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255312 384970 | 345936 29 Hassell Apartments 2 Hassell Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1AG RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255313 384970 | 345936 30 Hassell Apartments 2 Hassell Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1AG RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255296 384970 | 345936 12A Hassell Apartments 2 Hassell Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1AG RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
100032213949 384721 346074 Flat 1 28 High Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RA RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
100032213950 384721 346074 Flat 2 28 High Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RA RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
100032213951 384721 346074 Flat 3 28 High Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RA RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
100032213952 384721 346074 Flat 4 28 High Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RA RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
100032213377 384726 | 346089 Flat 2 20 - 22 High Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RA RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
100032213378 384726 | 346089 Flat 3 20 - 22 High Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RA RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255700 384816 | 345860 56 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255701 384816 | 345860 57 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255702 384816 | 345860 58 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255703 384816 | 345860 59 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255704 384816 | 345860 60 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255705 384816 | 345860 61 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10002238614 385297 | 346130 23 Brunswick Court Brunswick Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1HH RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10002238615 385297 346130 24 Brunswick Court Brunswick Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1HH RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10002238617 385297 | 346130 26 Brunswick Court Brunswick Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1HH RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255731 384816 | 345860 86 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255732 384816 | 345860 87 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255733 384816 | 345860 88 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255734 384816 | 345860 89 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255735 384816 | 345860 90 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255773 384816 | 345860 128 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255774 384816 | 345860 129 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255775 384816 | 345860 130 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255776 384816 | 345860 131 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255777 384816 | 345860 132 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255677 384816 | 345860 33 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255678 384816 | 345860 34 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255679 384816 | 345860 35 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
100032213379 384726 | 346089 Flat 4 20 - 22 High Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RA RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
100032213380 384726 | 346089 Flat 5 20 - 22 High Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RA RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
100032213381 384726 | 346089 Flat 6 20 - 22 High Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RA RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255680 384816 | 345860 36 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255681 384816 | 345860 37 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255682 384816 | 345860 38 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255683 384816 | 345860 39 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255684 384816 | 345860 40 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255685 384816 | 345860 41 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255686 384816 | 345860 42 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat




6E abed

10024255687 384816 | 345860 43 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255688 384816 | 345860 44 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255689 384816 | 345860 45 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255706 384816 | 345860 62 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255707 384816 | 345860 63 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255708 384816 | 345860 64 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255709 384816 | 345860 65 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255710 384816 | 345860 66 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255711 384816 | 345860 67 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255712 384816 | 345860 68 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255713 384816 | 345860 69 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255714 384816 | 345860 70 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
100032213382 384726 | 346089 Flat 7 20 - 22 High Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RA RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
100032213383 384726 | 346089 Flat 8 20 - 22 High Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RA RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
100032213995 384726 | 346089 Flat 1 20 - 22 High Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RA RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255693 384816 | 345860 49 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255694 384816 | 345860 50 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255695 384816 | 345860 51 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255696 384816 | 345860 52 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255715 384816 | 345860 71 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255716 384816 | 345860 72 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255717 384816 | 345860 73 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255697 384816 | 345860 53 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255698 384816 | 345860 54 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255722 384816 | 345860 78 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255723 384816 | 345860 79 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255724 384816 | 345860 80 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024251866 385564 | 346146 45A 45 - 47 George Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1JU RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024256623 384822 346060 Flat The Old Bulls Head Lad Lane Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RE RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
100032213363 385597 | 346420 Flat 2 114 King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1JJ RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10002238550 384981 345948 Flat 5 8 Hassell Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1BB RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841521 385554 | 346147 Flat Above 41 George Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1JU RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255719 384816 | 345860 75 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255718 384816 | 345860 74 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255720 384816 | 345860 76 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255721 384816 | 345860 77 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255726 384816 | 345860 81 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255727 384816 | 345860 82 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255690 384816 | 345860 46 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255691 384816 | 345860 47 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255692 384816 | 345860 48 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
100032213400 384923 | 346128 Flat 2 The Library Suite 29 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RH RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255779 384816 | 345860 134 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255778 384816 | 345860 133 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255780 384816 | 345860 135 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255781 384816 | 345860 136 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255782 384816 | 345860 137 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255783 384816 | 345860 138 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255784 384816 | 345860 139 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255785 384816 | 345860 140 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255806 384816 | 345860 161 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255728 384816 | 345860 83 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255729 384816 | 345860 84 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255730 384816 | 345860 85 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255222 385615 | 346145 61A George Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1JU RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255486 384816 | 345860 1 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10002238606 385297 346130 15 Brunswick Court Brunswick Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1HH RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10002238607 385297 | 346130 16 Brunswick Court Brunswick Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1HH RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10002238608 385297 346130 17 Brunswick Court Brunswick Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1HH RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat




O obed

10024255646 384816 | 345860 2 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255647 384816 | 345860 3 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255648 384816 | 345860 4 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255649 384816 | 345860 5 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255650 384816 | 345860 6 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255652 384816 | 345860 8 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255653 384816 | 345860 9 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1LD RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10002238651 384747 | 346153 13 Fenton House Hickman Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841364 385210 346179 Flat 1 21 Brunswick Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1HF RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841365 385210 | 346179 Flat 2 21 Brunswick Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1HF RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841323 384810 | 345914 Flat 207 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FE RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841324 384810 | 345914 Flat 208 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FE RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841325 384810 | 345914 Flat 209 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FE RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841326 384810 | 345914 Flat 210 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FE RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841327 384810 | 345914 Flat 211 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FE RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841421 385388 [ 346322 |ccomodation The Clayhanger Guest House 40 - 42 King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordsh| RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841496 384701 346021 Flat Above 5A Church Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1QS RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841308 384810 | 345914 Flat 192 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FE RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841309 384810 | 345914 Flat 193 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FE RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841310 384810 | 345914 Flat 194 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FE RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841311 384810 | 345914 Flat 195 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FE RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841312 384810 | 345914 Flat 196 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FE RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
100031726276 385473 | 346117 24 George Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1DJ RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
100031726278 385475 | 346117 26 George Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1DJ RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841313 384810 | 345914 Flat 197 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FE RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094840675 384696 [ 346161 3 Liverpool Road Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 2AU RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841328 384810 | 345914 Flat 212 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FE RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10002238549 384960 | 345974 Flat 5 7 Hassell Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1BB RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
200004611947 384969 346106 Flat 38 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1PB RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841512 385601 346113 Flat Above 70 George Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1DN RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841436 384846 | 345881 Flat 2 4 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1QG RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094843763 385558 | 346144 Flat Above 43 George Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1JU RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024256587 385141 346194 7A Brunswick Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1HF RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841288 384810 | 345914 Flat 172 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FE RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841289 384810 | 345914 Flat 173 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FE RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
100032213992 384764 | 346017 Flat 2 42 High Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1QL RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
100032213994 384764 | 346017 Flat 4 42 High Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1QL RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841290 384810 | 345914 Flat 174 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FE RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841291 384810 | 345914 Flat 175 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FE RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841292 384810 | 345914 Flat 176 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FE RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841293 384810 | 345914 Flat 177 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FE RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841294 384810 | 345914 Flat 178 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FE RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841295 384810 | 345914 Flat 179 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FE RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841314 384810 | 345914 Flat 198 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FE RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841315 384810 | 345914 Flat 199 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FE RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841316 384810 | 345914 Flat 200 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FE RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841317 384810 | 345914 Flat 201 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FE RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841318 384810 | 345914 Flat 202 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FE RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841319 384810 | 345914 Flat 203 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FE RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841320 384810 | 345914 Flat 204 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FE RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841321 384810 | 345914 Flat 205 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FE RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841322 384810 | 345914 Flat 206 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FE RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841417 385524 | 346148 Flat Above 29 George Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1JU RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
100031721296 384690 | 346008 Ye Olde Merlin Tavern Church Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1QS RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841303 384810 | 345914 Flat 187 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FE RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841304 384810 | 345914 Flat 188 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FE RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841305 384810 | 345914 Flat 189 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FE RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841306 384810 | 345914 Flat 190 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FE RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841307 384810 | 345914 Flat 191 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FE RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat




Tt obed

100032214053 385434 | 346154 1B George Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1JX RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841435 384845 | 345880 Flat 1 4 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1QG RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
100032213712 384908 346110 24A Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RH RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
100032213718 385394 [ 346321 44A King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1HX RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255288 384970 | 345936 5 Hassell Apartments 2 Hassell Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1AG RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255284 384970 | 345936 1 Hassell Apartments 2 Hassell Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1AG RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841296 384810 | 345914 Flat 180 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FE RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841297 384810 | 345914 Flat 181 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FE RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841298 384810 | 345914 Flat 182 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FE RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841299 384810 | 345914 Flat 183 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FE RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841300 384810 | 345914 Flat 184 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FE RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841301 384810 | 345914 Flat 185 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FE RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841302 384810 | 345914 Flat 186 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FE RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
100032214506 384780 [ 346131 46A Merrial Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 2AW RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841803 384692 | 346169 Apartment 1 5 Liverpool Road Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 2AU RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841804 384692 | 346169 Apartment 2 5 Liverpool Road Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 2AU RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094843478 384921 346132 2nd Floor Flat 29 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RH RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
100031719429 384684 [ 346131 15 Bridge Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 2RY RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094843185 384831 345888 Studio Flat To Rear 10 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1QG RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
100031719430 384677 | 346139 9 Bridge Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 2RY RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10002238609 385297 346130 18 Brunswick Court Brunswick Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1HH RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10002238613 385297 | 346130 22 Brunswick Court Brunswick Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1HH RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255285 384970 | 345936 2 Hassell Apartments 2 Hassell Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1AG RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255286 384970 | 345936 3 Hassell Apartments 2 Hassell Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1AG RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255287 384970 | 345936 4 Hassell Apartments 2 Hassell Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1AG RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255289 384970 | 345936 6 Hassell Apartments 2 Hassell Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1AG RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255290 384970 | 345936 7 Hassell Apartments 2 Hassell Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1AG RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255291 384970 | 345936 8 Hassell Apartments 2 Hassell Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1AG RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255292 384970 | 345936 9 Hassell Apartments 2 Hassell Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1AG RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255293 384970 | 345936 10 Hassell Apartments 2 Hassell Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1AG RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255294 384970 | 345936 11 Hassell Apartments 2 Hassell Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1AG RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255295 384970 | 345936 12 Hassell Apartments 2 Hassell Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1AG RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255297 384970 | 345936 14 Hassell Apartments 2 Hassell Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1AG RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255298 384970 | 345936 15 Hassell Apartments 2 Hassell Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1AG RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255299 384970 | 345936 16 Hassell Apartments 2 Hassell Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1AG RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10002238594 385297 | 346129 3 Brunswick Court Brunswick Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1HH RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10002238597 385297 346130 6 Brunswick Court Brunswick Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1HH RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10002238598 385297 | 346130 7 Brunswick Court Brunswick Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1HH RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10002238599 385297 346130 8 Brunswick Court Brunswick Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1HH RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10002238604 385297 | 346130 12A Brunswick Court Brunswick Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1HH RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255300 384970 | 345936 17 Hassell Apartments 2 Hassell Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1AG RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255301 384970 | 345936 18 Hassell Apartments 2 Hassell Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1AG RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255302 384970 | 345936 19 Hassell Apartments 2 Hassell Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1AG RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255303 384970 | 345936 20 Hassell Apartments 2 Hassell Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1AG RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255304 384970 | 345936 21 Hassell Apartments 2 Hassell Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1AG RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255305 384970 | 345936 22 Hassell Apartments 2 Hassell Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1AG RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255306 384970 | 345936 23 Hassell Apartments 2 Hassell Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1AG RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255307 384970 | 345936 24 Hassell Apartments 2 Hassell Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1AG RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094840339 385148 346199 1 Brunswick Mews Brunswick Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1HF RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094840340 385148 | 346199 2 Brunswick Mews Brunswick Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1HF RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094840341 385148 346199 3 Brunswick Mews Brunswick Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1HF RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094840342 385148 | 346199 4 Brunswick Mews Brunswick Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1HF RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094840343 385148 346199 5 Brunswick Mews Brunswick Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1HF RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094840344 385148 | 346199 6 Brunswick Mews Brunswick Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1HF RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
200004613481 385507 | 346368 86A King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1JB RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
200002872465 385408 | 346326 50A King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1HX RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
100031719685 385314 346139 8A Brunswick Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1HL RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841423 384927 | 345954 Flat First Floor 65 High Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1PN RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841424 384930 | 345956 Flat Second Floor 65 High Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1PN RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat




2 obed

10094840435 384984 | 345878 Managers Accomodation 87 High Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1PS RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
100031726282 385607 | 346139 57A George Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1JU RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841333 384759 346130 [ Flat Above Carlton House 48 - 50 Merrial Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 2AW RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
100032213364 385597 | 346420 Flat 3 114 King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1JJ RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
100032213506 385597 | 346420 Flat 1 114 King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1JJ RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
100032213993 384764 | 346017 Flat 3 42 High Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1QL RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
100032307482 385453 | 346349 64 - 66 King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1JB RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10002238214 384692 | 346126 19 Bridge Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 2RY RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841495 384994 | 345846 | Managers Accomodation Mitchells 99 High Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1PS RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
200004611661 385023 | 345827 First Floor Flat 34 Stubbs Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1AQ RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094840436 384988 | 345856 Managers Accomodation 95 - 97 High Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1PS RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094843414 385402 | 346324 Flat Above 48 King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1HX RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094843415 385439 346331 Managers Accomodation Victoria Inn 62 King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1H) RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10002246962 384945 | 345956 |Managers Accomodation The Foyer Hassell Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1AL RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024255657 384816 | 345860 13 Keele House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841193 384810 | 345914 Flat 77 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FD RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841194 384810 | 345914 Flat 78 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FD RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841195 384810 | 345914 Flat 79 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FD RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841196 384810 | 345914 Flat 80 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FD RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841197 384810 | 345914 Flat 81 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FD RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10002241386 385227 | 346280 1 Grove House King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1EH RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10002241387 385227 | 346280 2 Grove House King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1EH RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10002241388 385227 | 346280 3 Grove House King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1EH RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10002241389 385227 | 346280 4 Grove House King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1EH RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10002241390 385227 | 346280 5 Grove House King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1EH RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10002241391 385227 | 346280 6 Grove House King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1EH RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
100032213976 385355 | 346302 28A King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1HX RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024254368 384742 | 346016 Flat 1 Lymestone Vaults Pepper Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1PR RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024254369 384742 | 346016 Flat 2 Lymestone Vaults Pepper Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1PR RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841235 384810 | 345914 Flat 119 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841236 384810 | 345914 Flat 120 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FD RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841237 384810 | 345914 Flat 121 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841238 384810 | 345914 Flat 122 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FD RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841239 384810 | 345914 Flat 123 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841240 384810 | 345914 Flat 124 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FD RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841230 384810 | 345914 Flat 114 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FD RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841231 384810 | 345914 Flat 115 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841229 384810 | 345914 Flat 113 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FD RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841232 384810 | 345914 Flat 116 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FD RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841233 384810 | 345914 Flat 117 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FD RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841234 384810 | 345914 Flat 118 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FD RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841198 384810 | 345914 Flat 82 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FD RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841199 384810 | 345914 Flat 83 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FD RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841200 384810 | 345914 Flat 84 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FD RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841201 384810 | 345914 Flat 85 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FD RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841202 384810 | 345914 Flat 86 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FD RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841203 384810 | 345914 Flat 87 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FD RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841204 384810 | 345914 Flat 88 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FD RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841205 384810 | 345914 Flat 89 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FD RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
100032213810 385434 | 346154 1A George Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1JX RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841219 384810 | 345914 Flat 103 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FD RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841220 384810 | 345914 Flat 104 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841221 384810 | 345914 Flat 105 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841222 384810 | 345914 Flat 106 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841223 384810 | 345914 Flat 107 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FD RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841224 384810 | 345914 Flat 108 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841225 384810 | 345914 Flat 109 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FD RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841226 384810 | 345914 Flat 110 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FD RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841847 384830 346069 8A Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RF RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat




oy abed

10094841227 384810 | 345914 Flat 111 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841228 384810 | 345914 Flat 112 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FD RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094842060 384898 | 346108 Flat Above George And Dragon 22 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RH RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
100032213399 384923 | 346128 Flat 1 The Library Suite 29 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RH RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
100032213401 384923 | 346128 Flat 3 The Library Suite 29 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RH RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
100032213402 384923 | 346128 Flat 4 The Library Suite 29 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RH RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841208 384810 | 345914 Flat 92 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FD RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841209 384810 | 345914 Flat 93 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FD RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841210 384810 | 345914 Flat 94 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FD RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841211 384810 | 345914 Flat 95 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FD RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841212 384810 | 345914 Flat 96 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FD RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841206 384810 | 345914 Flat 90 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FD RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841207 384810 | 345914 Flat 91 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FD RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841213 384810 | 345914 Flat 97 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FD RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841214 384810 | 345914 Flat 98 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FD RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841215 384810 | 345914 Flat 99 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FD RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841216 384810 | 345914 Flat 100 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FD RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841217 384810 | 345914 Flat 101 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FD RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841218 384810 | 345914 Flat 102 The Met 16 The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1FD RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094842868 385098 | 346228 Flat 1 1 King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1EN RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094842869 385098 | 346228 Flat 2 1 King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1EN RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094842870 385098 | 346228 Flat 6 1 King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1EN RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094842871 385098 | 346228 Flat 7 1 King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1EN RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094842872 385098 | 346228 Flat 9 1 King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1EN RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094842867 385098 | 346228 Rooms Below 1 King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1EN RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094842028 384963 [ 346101 Flat 39 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1PB RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094842029 384956 346097 Flat 41 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1PB RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094842873 385098 | 346228 Flat 10 1 King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1EN RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094842030 384959 346099 Flat 40 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1PB RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094843418 384978 | 345980 |at Above Hopkins Coats Associates 9 Hassell Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 14 RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
200004612999 385443 | 346156 Flat Above 5 George Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1JX RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10096586944 385420 [ 346331 56A King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1HX RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10096586945 385411 346328 52A King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1HX RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
100032213558 385637 | 346444 Flat 5 120 King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1JJ RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
100032213652 384715 346027 Flat 2 3 Church Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1QS RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
200004611595 384650 | 346218 The Flat 28 Bridge Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 2RY RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
200004612321 384888 346104 Flat Above 21 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RH RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
200004613715 384692 | 346176 Flat Above Full Moon Liverpool Road Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 2AU RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024254246 385637 | 346444 Flat 6 120 King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1JJ RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10024254247 385637 | 346444 Flat 7 120 King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1JJ RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
100031721294 384715 346027 Flat 1 3 Church Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1QS RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
200002872459 385586 | 346141 Flat 49 - 51 George Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1JU RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10002246999 384629 | 346187 43A Bridge Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 2RY RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841358 385196 [ 346181 Flat 1 15A Brunswick Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1HF RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841359 385196 346183 Flat 2 15A Brunswick Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1HF RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841360 385196 | 346184 Flat 3 15A Brunswick Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1HF RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841361 385197 346185 Flat 4 15A Brunswick Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1HF RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094841362 385197 | 346187 Flat 5 15A Brunswick Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1HF RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
100032307492 385575 | 346407 104 King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1JJ RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
100031719434 384669 | 346155 33A Bridge Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 2RY RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
100032213550 385416 | 346330 Flat 1 54 King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1HX RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
100032213554 385637 | 346444 Flat 1 120 King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1JJ RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
100032213555 385637 | 346444 Flat 2 120 King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1JJ RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
100032213556 385637 | 346444 Flat 3 120 King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1JJ RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
100032213557 385637 | 346444 Flat 4 120 King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1JJ RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094843686 385025 | 346190 Flat 2 The Crossways 36 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RP RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094843685 385025 | 346190 Flat 1 The Crossways 36 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RP RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094843687 385025 | 346190 Flat 3 The Crossways 36 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RP RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
100032213552 385415 | 346332 Flat 2 54 King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1HX RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat




v abed

100031729940 385468 | 346355 70 King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1JB RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094843511 384934 | 346142 Queens Gardens Apartment 31 30 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RQ RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094843510 384934 | 346142 Queens Gardens Apartment 30 30 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RQ RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094843512 384934 | 346142 Queens Gardens Apartment 32 30 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RQ RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094843514 384934 | 346142 Queens Gardens Apartment 34 30 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RQ RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094843513 384934 | 346142 Queens Gardens Apartment 33 30 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RQ RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094843515 384934 | 346142 Queens Gardens Apartment 35 30 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RQ RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094843516 384934 | 346142 Queens Gardens Apartment 36 30 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RQ RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094843517 384934 | 346142 Queens Gardens Apartment 37 30 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RQ RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094843482 384934 | 346142 Queens Gardens Apartment 1 30 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RQ RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094843483 384934 | 346142 Queens Gardens Apartment 2 30 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RQ RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094843484 384934 | 346142 Queens Gardens Apartment 3 30 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RQ RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094843485 384934 | 346142 Queens Gardens Apartment 4 30 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RQ RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094843486 384934 | 346142 Queens Gardens Apartment 5 30 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RQ RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094843487 384934 | 346142 Queens Gardens Apartment 6 30 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RQ RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094843488 384934 | 346142 Queens Gardens Apartment 7 30 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RQ RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094843489 384934 | 346142 Queens Gardens Apartment 8 30 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RQ RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094843490 384934 | 346142 Queens Gardens Apartment 9 30 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RQ RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094843491 384934 | 346142 Queens Gardens Apartment 10 30 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RQ RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094843492 384934 | 346142 Queens Gardens Apartment 11 30 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RQ RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094843493 384934 | 346142 Queens Gardens Apartment 12 30 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RQ RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094843494 384934 | 346142 Queens Gardens Apartment 14 30 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RQ RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094843495 384934 | 346142 Queens Gardens Apartment 15 30 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RQ RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094843496 384934 | 346142 Queens Gardens Apartment 16 30 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RQ RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094843497 384934 | 346142 Queens Gardens Apartment 17 30 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RQ RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094843498 384934 | 346142 Queens Gardens Apartment 18 30 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RQ RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094843499 384934 | 346142 Queens Gardens Apartment 19 30 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RQ RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094843500 384934 | 346142 Queens Gardens Apartment 20 30 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RQ RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094843501 384934 | 346142 Queens Gardens Apartment 21 30 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RQ RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094843502 384934 | 346142 Queens Gardens Apartment 22 30 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RQ RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094843503 384934 | 346142 Queens Gardens Apartment 23 30 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RQ RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094843504 384934 | 346142 Queens Gardens Apartment 24 30 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RQ RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094843505 384934 | 346142 Queens Gardens Apartment 25 30 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RQ RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094843506 384934 | 346142 Queens Gardens Apartment 26 30 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RQ RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094843507 384934 | 346142 Queens Gardens Apartment 27 30 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RQ RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094843508 384934 | 346142 Queens Gardens Apartment 28 30 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RQ RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10094843509 384934 | 346142 Queens Gardens Apartment 29 30 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RQ RD06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10096587330 384722 | 346178 Sectio Aurea Corporation Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 2FN RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10096586948 384718 | 346094 Flat Above 18A High Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RA RDO06 Residential, Dwellings, Flat
10002238272 385446 | 346379 23 King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1JE RDO02 Residential, Dwellings
200004613507 384819 346058 The Old Bulls Head Lad Lane Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RE CR0O6 Commercial, Retail, Pubs, Bars and Nightclubs
10094840676 384692 | 346176 Full Moon Liverpool Road Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 2AU CR06 Commercial, Retail, Pubs, Bars and Nightclubs
100031729257 384888 346104 The Ironmonkey Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RH CR06 Commercial, Retail, Pubs, Bars and Nightclubs
100031719435 384638 | 346182 Old Brown Jug Bridge Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 2RY CR06 Commercial, Retail, Pubs, Bars and Nightclubs
100031727367 384945 345956 The Foyer Hassell Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1AD CR06 Commercial, Retail, Pubs, Bars and Nightclubs
100031734040 385025 | 346190 Club And Premises 36 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RP CR06 Commercial, Retail, Pubs, Bars and Nightclubs
200002395222 384960 345974 Revolution 7 Hassell Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1AH CR06 Commercial, Retail, Pubs, Bars and Nightclubs
100031726279 385524 | 346144 29 George Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1JU CR06 Commercial, Retail, Pubs, Bars and Nightclubs
100032213388 384906 346066 Womble Inn 51 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1PB CRO06 Commercial, Retail, Pubs, Bars and Nightclubs
10024252737 384676 | 346153 Bridge Street Ale House 31 Bridge Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 2RY CRO06 Commercial, Retail, Pubs, Bars and Nightclubs
100032213975 384713 | 345999 3 Pepper Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1PR CRO06 Commercial, Retail, Pubs, Bars and Nightclubs
100032214495 384799 | 346098 47 Merrial Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 2AE CRO06 Commercial, Retail, Pubs, Bars and Nightclubs
100032213438 384987 346103 The Arnold Machin 37 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1PB CRO06 Commercial, Retail, Pubs, Bars and Nightclubs
100032213413 384960 | 345974 Revolution Market Lane Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1AA CR06 Commercial, Retail, Pubs, Bars and Nightclubs
100032214538 384780 346131 46 Merrial Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 2AW CRO06 Commercial, Retail, Pubs, Bars and Nightclubs
100032214083 384987 | 345841 99 - 101 High Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1QU CR06 Commercial, Retail, Pubs, Bars and Nightclubs
100032214049 385003 345821 115 High Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1PS CR06 Commercial, Retail, Pubs, Bars and Nightclubs
100031729939 385433 | 346340 Victoria Inn 62 King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1HX CRO06 Commercial, Retail, Pubs, Bars and Nightclubs
200004608551 384933 345833 Castletown Distillery Hick Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1PT CR06 Commercial, Retail, Pubs, Bars and Nightclubs




G obed

100032214084 384978 345875 87 High Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1PS CR06 Commercial, Retail, Pubs, Bars and Nightclubs
100032284124 384983 | 345854 95 - 97 High Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1PS CR06 Commercial, Retail, Pubs, Bars and Nightclubs
10094841795 384869 | 345855 Unit 6 Lymelight Boulevard High Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1PT CRO06 Commercial, Retail, Pubs, Bars and Nightclubs
100032213864 384861 346079 14 - 16 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RF CR06 Commercial, Retail, Pubs, Bars and Nightclubs
10024254166 384742 | 346016 Lymestone Vaults Pepper Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1PR CRO06 Commercial, Retail, Pubs, Bars and Nightclubs
10002239025 384981 345767 The Black Friar Public House High Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1PT CR06 Commercial, Retail, Pubs, Bars and Nightclubs
100031729258 384900 | 346105 George And Dragon 22 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RH CRO06 Commercial, Retail, Pubs, Bars and Nightclubs
200004613967 384912 | 346026 Mellards Warehouse Market Lane Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1AA CR06 Commercial, Retail, Pubs, Bars and Nightclubs
200004605191 384978 345980 Hopkins Coats Associates 9 Hassell Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1AH CR06 Commercial, Retail, Pubs, Bars and Nightclubs
100031729261 384911 346073 Reflex 49 - 50 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1PB CRO06 Commercial, Retail, Pubs, Bars and Nightclubs
10094843525 384914 346068 |Managers Accomodation Reflex 49 - 50 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1PE CR06 Commercial, Retail, Pubs, Bars and Nightclubs
100032213633 384830 | 346054 5 - 6 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RF CRO09 ommercial, Retail, Other Licensed Premises / Vendors
100031726274 385460 346148 11 - 13 George Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1JX CR09 bmmercial, Retail, Other Licensed Premises / Vendors
100032213882 384991 345941 10 Hassell Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1AG CR09 ommercial, Retail, Other Licensed Premises / Vendors
100032213817 384858 346036 59 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1PE CR09 bmmercial, Retail, Other Licensed Premises / Vendors
200004613265 384903 | 345937 Market Stallage Tolls High Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire CRO09 ommercial, Retail, Other Licensed Premises / Vendors
10094842520 384902 345856 |t Floor Units 3 And 4 Lymelight Boulevard High Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
200004614032 384836 | 346125 [3 To 16 And 18 To 22 St Georges Chambers Merrial Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire Coo1 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
10002239828 384828 346119 11 - 12 St Georges Chambers Merrial Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 2AE CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
100031729952 385584 | 346414 108 King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1JJ CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
10094841624 384704 345952 First Floor Morston House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1QG CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
10094841625 384704 | 345952 Second Floor Morston House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1QG CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
10094841626 384704 345952 Third Floor Morston House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1QG CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
10094841627 384704 | 345952 Fourth Floor Morston House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1QG CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
10094840500 385297 346131 Office At Brunswick Court Brunswick Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
10094842360 384877 | 346042 First And Second Floors 56 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1PE COo01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
10094842361 384872 346038 First And Second Floors 57 - 58 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1PE CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
200004614021 384848 | 346132 [Offices 3 To 6 St Georges Chambers Merrial Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 2AE Coo1 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
10094842638 384905 346195 Assembly Rooms 2 Merrial Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 2AD CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
10094841444 385185 | 346268 Ground Floor Suite Cavendish 5A King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1EH COo01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
10094841443 385187 346269 Ground Floor Suite Arundel 5A King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1EH CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
10094841445 385183 | 346267 Ground Floor Suite Hanover 5A King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1EH COo01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
10094841446 385182 346267 Ground Floor Suite Portland 5A King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1EH CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
10094839787 384964 | 346152 F5A Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
10094841628 384704 345952 Ground Floor Morston House The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1QG CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
10094841447 385186 | 346273 First Floor Suite Blenheim 5A King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1EH COo01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
10094841448 385184 | 346272 First Floor Suite Burghley 5A King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1EH COoo01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
10094841449 385182 | 346271 First Floor Suite Chatsworth 5A King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1EH COo01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
10094841450 385180 346271 First Floor Suite Harwood 5A King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1EH CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
10094841799 385000 | 346086 Office Barracks Road Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
100031728563 384762 346015 42D High Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1QL CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
100032214126 384825 | 346173 Former Civic Offices Merrial Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
10024255808 384996 346168 1 Queens Parade Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RW CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
10094841523 385135 | 346192 | Fourth Floor Offices Copthall House King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1EZ CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
200004614485 384835 [ 346011 11 Lancaster Buildings High Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1PG COoo01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
200004614490 384831 346013 9 Lancaster Buildings High Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1PG COo01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
100032213861 384826 346082 13A Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RG CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
10094841460 385173 | 346229 First Floor Offices 10 King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1EL CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
10002238263 385171 346231 Ground Floor Offices 10 King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1EL CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
10094841461 385174 | 346226 Second Floor Offices 10 King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1EL COo01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
100032214132 384649 346250 |lagistrates Clerks Office Magistrates Court Ryecroft Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 2D CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
100032213450 384826 | 346082 13 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RG CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
10002238441 384710 346107 Offices 12A High Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RA CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
100032214550 384759 | 346130 Carlton House 48 - 50 Merrial Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 2AW COo01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
100032213715 384836 345886 8A The Midway Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1QG CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
200002872454 384815 | 345972 58A High Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1QL CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
10002239028 384967 345909 Suite 3 Leeds House 79A High Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1PS CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
10094840429 384966 | 345903 Suite 2 Leeds House 79A High Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1PS COo01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
10002239029 384963 345906 Suite 1 Leeds House 79A High Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1PS CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios




o abed

10094840430 384971 345906 Suite 4 Leeds House 79A High Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1PS CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
200004608426 385127 | 346193 | Second Floor Offices Copthall House King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1EZ COo01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
100032213427 385121 346194 First Floor Offices Copthall House King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1EZ COoo01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
200004613466 385116 | 346194 | Ground Floor Offices Copthall House King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1EZ COo01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
200004613465 385131 346193 Third Floor Offices Copthall House King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1EZ COoo01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios

10094841706 385230 | 346252 Basement Bradwell House 16 - 18 King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1EJ COo01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
200004605446 384835 | 346017 10 Lancaster Buildings High Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1PG COoo01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
200004605452 384824 | 346005 6 - 7 Lancaster Buildings High Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1PG CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
200004605193 384956 345758 Blakeys Offices Paradise Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1PT CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios

10002238437 384932 | 345853 | First And Second Floor Offices 108A High Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1PT COo01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios

10094841748 384958 346148 Room F7 31 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RP CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios

10094841749 384960 | 346146 Room G2 31 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RP CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios

10094841750 384960 346146 Room G3 31 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RP CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios

10094841751 384960 | 346146 Room G9 31 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RP CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
100032216013 385109 346233 1A King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1EN CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
100032214486 384809 | 346106 45 Merrial Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 2AE CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
100032214133 384649 346250 |[fordshire Probation Service Magistrates Court Ryecroft Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
200004613475 385211 346290 Second Floor Offices 9 King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1EH CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
200004617430 385123 346251 3A King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 7EN CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
100032213501 385459 [ 346351 66 King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1JB CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios

10094841747 384958 346148 Room F6 31 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RP CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
200004608065 384824 | 346084 13E Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RG CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
100032213897 385341 346133 16 Brunswick Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1HL CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
100032284276 384846 | 346133 First Floor 31 Merrial Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 2AE CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
200004605189 384842 | 345991 2 - 3 Lancaster Buildings High Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1PG COoo01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
100032307621 384958 | 345927 75A High Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1PN CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
200004613450 385229 346252 | Ground Floor Bradwell House 16 - 18 King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1EJ CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
200004608718 385230 | 346252 First Floor Bradwell House 16 - 18 King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1EJ COo01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
200004613447 385229 346252 | Second Floor Bradwell House 16 - 18 King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1EJ CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios

10002237695 384837 | 346003 Pffices & Premises Lancaster Buildings High Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1P( Coo1 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
200004617718 384813 345973 58B High Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1QL CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios

10094841798 384921 345882 First Floor Offices The Square High Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1PT CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
200004614015 384869 346148 Rooms 7 To 10 23 Merrial Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 2AE CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
200004613264 384875 | 345964 The Guildhall High Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1PW CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
200004605518 384657 | 346101 Unit 7 Fellgate Court Froghall Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 2UA COo01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
200004605529 384651 346098 Unit 6 Fellgate Court Froghall Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 2UA COo01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
200002872458 385596 346139 First Floor 53 George Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1JU CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
200004608062 385126 | 346244 3 King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1EN CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios

10002238439 384872 346104 Second Floor Offices 20A Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RF CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
200004607696 384957 | 346151 Room S6 31 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RP COo01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios

10094841711 384958 346148 Room F2 31 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RP CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
200004608080 384960 | 346146 Room G5 31 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RP, COo01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
100032284122 384981 345895 83A High Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1PS CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios

10094839879 384960 | 346146 Room G8 31 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RP CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios

10094839876 384958 346148 Room F5 31 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RP CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios

10094839788 384958 | 346148 Room F5A 31 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RP COo01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios

10094839786 384958 346148 Room F8 31 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RP CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
200004608705 384960 | 346146 Room G6 31 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RP, CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios

10094841712 384960 346146 Room G1 31 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RP CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios

10094841713 384960 | 346146 Room G4 31 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RP CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios

10094841714 384960 346146 Room G7 31 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RP CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios

10094841715 384960 | 346146 Room G5a 31 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RP COo01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios

10094841717 384957 346151 Room S2 31 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RP CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios

10094841716 384957 | 346151 Room S1 31 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RP COo01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios

10094841718 384957 346151 Room S3 31 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RP CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios

10094841719 384957 | 346151 Room S5 31 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RP COo01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios

10094841720 384957 346151 Room S7 31 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RP CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios

10094841721 384957 | 346151 Room S8 31 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RP COo01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios

10094841777 384613 346185 |Unit 2 Lower Ground Floor Holborn Court Froghall Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 2RX CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios




/v abed

10094841778 384613 346185 |Unit 1 Lower Ground Floor Holborn Court Froghall Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 2RX CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
10094841779 384613 | 346185 Ground Floor Office Holborn Court Froghall Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 2RX CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
10094841722 384957 346151 Room S9 31 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RP CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
200004614491 384848 | 346003 13 Lancaster Buildings High Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1PG CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
200004614492 384850 | 345998 14 Lancaster Buildings High Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1PG COoo01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
200004608009 384977 | 346175 14 Queens Parade Ryecroft Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RW CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
100032284282 384930 346180 Former Police Station Merrial Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RW CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
10094841724 384957 | 346151 Room S11 31 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RP CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
10094841723 384957 346151 Room S10 31 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RP CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
10094841725 384957 | 346151 Room S4 31 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RP COo01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
10094841726 384958 346148 Room F3 31 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RP CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
10094841727 384958 | 346148 Room F4 31 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RP COo01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
10094841728 384958 346148 Room F9 31 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RP CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
10094841729 384958 | 346148 Room F10 31 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RP CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
10094841730 384958 346148 Room F11 31 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RP CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
10094841731 384958 | 346148 Room F12 31 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RP CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
10094841732 384958 346148 Room F13 31 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RP CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
10094841733 384958 | 346148 Room F14 31 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RP CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
10094841734 384958 346148 Room F15 31 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RP CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
10094841735 384958 | 346148 Room F17 31 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RP CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
10094841736 384958 346148 Room F1 31 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RP CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
10094842549 384613 | 346185 First Floor Offices Holborn Court Froghall Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 2RX COo01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
200004608983 384637 | 346108 Unit 3 Fellgate Court Froghall Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 2UA COoo01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
200004607791 384633 [ 346121 Unit 1 Fellgate Court Froghall Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 2UA COo01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
200004605517 384635 | 346114 Unit 2 Fellgate Court Froghall Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 2UA COo01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
200004615000 384637 [ 346101 Unit 4 Fellgate Court Froghall Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 2UA COo01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
200004615001 384644 | 346098 Unit 5 Fellgate Court Froghall Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 2UA COo01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
10002238262 385163 | 346225 Ground Floor 8 King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1EL CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
10094841658 385167 346229 Office 1 First Floor 8 King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1EL CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
10094841660 385168 | 346227 Office 3 First Floor King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1EL COo01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
10094841661 385169 346224 Office 4 First Floor King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1EL CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
10094841659 385167 | 346228 Office 2 First Floor 8 King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1EL CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
100031729931 385351 346307 28 King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1HX CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
10002238267 385380 | 346352 17 King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1JF CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
10094842518 384899 345870 [lanagement Offices Lymelight Boulevard High Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1F CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
10094841957 384765 | 346019 42A - 42B High Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1QL CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
10094843160 385453 346349 64 King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1JB CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
10094842497 384960 | 346146 Room B1 31 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RP COo01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
10094842498 384960 346146 Room B2 31 Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RP CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
10094842531 384829 | 345994 [First Floor Offices Lancaster Buildings High Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1PC Coo1 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
10094842532 384829 345994 |econd Floor Offices Lancaster Buildings High Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1P CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
10094842533 384829 | 345994 [Basement Offices Lancaster Buildings High Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1PG Coo1 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
100032213502 385463 346353 68 King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1JB CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
10024255246 384613 | 346185 [Unit 3 Lower Ground Floor Holborn Court Froghall Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 2RX Coo1 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
200004608103 384844 346138 Dffices 3 To 10 St Georges Chambers Merrial Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 2A CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
10094839870 385012 | 346089 Registry Office Castle House Barracks Road Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1BL CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
10094839872 385032 346102 Council Offices Castle House Barracks Road Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1BL CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
10024254240 385019 | 345851 Market Office Stubbs Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1AQ CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
10024255242 385229 346227 14A King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1EJ CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
10094839873 385054 | 346078 Aspire Housing Castle House Barracks Road Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1BL CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
10024255484 384969 346182 13 Queens Parade Ryecroft Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RW CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
10024252768 385007 | 346190 3 Ryecroft Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 2AD CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
100032213394 385154 346258 5 King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST7 1HW CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
200004607849 384988 | 346162 3 Queens Parade Ironmarket Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RW CO001 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
200004608623 384983 346166 11 Queens Parade Ryecroft Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1RW CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
10002238278 385182 | 346267 First Floor Offices 5A King Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1EH CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
200004613294 384886 345990 51A High Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1PN CO01 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
10002239941 384921 345882 pcond And Third Floor Office The Square High Street Newcastle Under Lyme Staffordshire ST5 1] Coo1 Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios




This page is intentionally left blank



Property Types - Newcastle Town Centre, King Street & Brunswick Street / George Street ®

{7 abed

Thi§gap is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Her Majesty’s Stationery Office. Crown Copyright.

Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to civil proceedings.
Newcastle Under Lyme Borough Council — 100019654 - 2024.

ceeopmfp

Commercial, Offices, Offices and Work Studios
Commercial, Retail, Other Licensed Premises / Vendors
Commercial, Retail, Pubs, Bars and Nightclubs
Residential, Dwelling (detached, semi detached, terraced)
Residential, Dwellings, Flat

Residential, Houses in Multiple Occupation

70 140 280 Meters
] ] ] ] ] ] ]




This page is intentionally left blank



Ziz?  STAFFORDSHIRE

o

&) POLICE

2

Consultation Response for Cumulative Impact Assessment

The provision of the Cumulative Impact Assessment Policy for the specified area has been relied upon
when appropriate to prevent a further rise in alcohol related crime and disorder in relation to licensed
premises.

This has only been used when relevant and has not been utilised to prevent economic growth within the
town. In addition, when the Police use or reference to the policy has been challenged by the legal
profession representing the licensing trade, the Police have been able to demonstrate that it has been
proportionate in the circumstances to cite it.

The Police continue to assess all applications on their own merits and there have been a number of
licensed premises, that through engagement with the applicant have been granted a Premises Licence
without the need for a hearing before the licensing subcommittee.

In normal times these businesses continued to flourish, largely with no calls for service to the Police,
which shows an operational demonstration that the licensing objectives are not being undermined.

There is a variant of licensed premises situated within the town centre that due to a number of factors
around them that do bring the need for a policing response whether that be from those operationally
policing the locality or the Police Licensing Team, and it is premises of this nature where this policy is
recognised as being relevant whether it be a new application or a variation to an existing one.

It is appropriate to highlight that it is not just premises that are licensed to sell alcohol that can
contribute to incidents of crime and disorder, but also those that are authorised to carry out the
provision of late-night refreshment. These premises by the nature of their operation, usually being
busiest at the end of a trading night at weekends are focal points for persons already intoxicated to
gather which can then and often does lead to incidents of violence and/or disorder. This is referenced in
the Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003, specifically Ch 14, para. 21:-

In some areas where the number, type or density of licensed premises, such as those selling alcohol or
providing late night refreshment, is high or exceptional, serious problems of nuisance and disorder may
arise outside or some distance from those premises. Such problems generally occur as a result of large
numbers of drinkers being concentrated in an area, for example when leaving premises at peak times or
when queuing at fast food outlets or for public transport.

The Police are also aware that some local authorities nationally previously removed their respective CIA

zones due to the Covid pandemic, however there were also a high proportion who retained them as did
this authority and it is contended that Newcastle CIA policy should remain. It is also worthy of note that

Page 51



some authorities that removed their respective CIA policies have since reintroduced them as with the
correct usage, and also with the scrutiny of the licensing subcommittee should a matter be brought
before them, each application can still continue to be viewed on its own merits with the authorities still
having the ability where appropriate to utilise the CIA to keep communities safe from an increase in
violence and disorder.

This balanced approach is shown by the Police allowing for both businesses to come to the town centre
and prosper without impacting on the already existing issue of violence and disorder, and those which
can be shown to have a detrimental impact are prevented when appropriate from further negatively
contributing.

It is recognised that with the revision of the policing model there is now better coverage of the borough
by Staffordshire Police and it is with these many factors that generally crime is down as per the local
policing document produced by Sgt Henshall. However, all these factors play an integral part in
maintaining and even further improving crime reduction therefore it is considered that the removal of
one of these strands, in this case the CIA policy will have a damaging effect on the others and wider
detrimental consequences.

It is requested that the Cumulative Impact Assessment be retained as published, with the addition of
late-night refreshment being added to the sale of alcohol for the relevant area of Newcastle-under-
Lyme, as it is an appropriate element contained within the wider Licensing Policy.

PS 4613 Jim Finn

Licensing Manager

Police Licensing Unit

Block 9

Ground Floor

Staffordshire Police Headquarters
Weston Road

Stafford

ST18 0YY

Email: REDACTED

Page 52



T =112
(L 1\““"1!’ -a’&

‘;'41/"' o,

Author: Sergeant 0980 Henshall
Date: March 2024
Version: 1/24

e The information and data used within this report have been taken from Staffordshire

Police recording systems.

Official

Page 53



INTRODUCTION

Newcastle under Lyme town Centre is the focal hub of both the day and night
time economies within the Borough. There are a number of satellite parishes
including Madeley, Audley and Kidsgrove, including the student / business
community of Keele University contained within the footprint of Newcastle
under Lyme Borough.

Newcastle under Lyme town centre is the busier area - both from a retail /
footfall perspective, and also crime / disorder associated with day and night
economy.

Statistics provided are correct as Month to date [MTD] April 2021 to April 2024
[unless stated].

For the most part crime and disorder attributed to the night time economy takes
place as bordered within an area known as the ring-road consisting of the A34,
A52, Lower Street & Ryecroft.

For the purposes of this report ‘licensed premises’ relates to premises licensed
to carry out any licensable activity, including the sale of alcohol for
consumption on or off the premises and the provision of late-night refreshment.
This includes late night food outlets which are not licensed to sell alcohol.

Since the implementation of the last Cumulative Impact Assessment (CIA), in
2022, Staffordshire Police changed its policing model and reverted back to
having officers based 24/7 at the 10 local policing stations. This has supported
a renewed focus on local matters and a more intensive problem solving
approach in line with our partner agencies and shared objectives.

The area defined as the town center is illustrated on the map below.

Official

Page 54



T i 'fjl : l_":\
'.',: = .:.l o)
. s =
1 5 d
castle Under L'yme Q Y
Magistrates:Coun One Price Fabrie @
@ B Newcastle @ ‘qd;g 5\} - ;
e & \ h Jubilee-2 Gym o Az Kw
. : Un
Ll Q 2\ A \ XercisedlLess o Sehoa z
%:‘ %, T Mewcastle-Under... B | 3
lare Home = 3 O
Newcastle under o ‘_
Belong Lyme Post Office @/ et L
le-under-Lyme Temporarily closed W”kc@
% _1 I () McDonald's
Lign " Newcastle-Under-Lyme
._l.:.:,:_;_ es "-.l"l_iE' C:il"lf;"ilEiJ e :; B
Newcastle-Under-Lyme %' . P
£ Ly emporarily clo
ymﬁg &
f‘go# < ALDI @ Pasta Di Piazza
e e < ¢
; o, H
iarmacy Ly, 2
: Morrisons @ -?‘-;'? a
fhal .I v d -\J o \.'ll
;-.e“‘a“ ?f:’rh ; ’ . o
Marrisons Petrol Station @ 3
Overview

Newcastle town has a mixture of business premises, some of which are licensed
to sell food and or liquor and residential premises mainly in the form of multi-
storey flats, self-contained apartments and residential properties above or
connected to business premises.

Supporting the town centre functions are a host of local authority partner
agencies, charities and other marshals.

Recent years have seen business changes with small companies relocating,
choosing to invest into the local economy of Newcastle town centre, and some
businesses either cease trading or relocate elsewhere.

There are two main hotels which offer overnight accommodation in the area — both
within relative walking distance of the town centre.

Keele University is a short drive from the town center and hosts around 3,000
students in term time.

Official

Page 55



Licensed Premises

There are currently 78 licensed premises on Staffordshire Police’s Innkeeper
system within the areas referred to as Newcastle Town 1 and Newcastle Town 2,
and classed as having either a Premises Licence or Club Premises Certificate.
This includes all pubs, clubs, micropubs, off-licences and other retail premises
where alcohol is sold. The majority of these are within the area of the CIA but
this figure also includes those in the outlying areas that have an impact on the
Town Centre. This number includes a varied mix of businesses involved within
both the daytime and night time economy. The vast maijority of venues close
between 2300 — 0200hrs with 3 regular premises making use of an extended
0300hrs license on a Friday and Saturday evening. The total number of licensed
premises and those with late opening hours can vary as new premises open,
current premises close or there is a change of ownership though the figure has
consistently sat around the same number.

It is observed through discussion with premise managers that licensed premises
will employ discretion and close earlier than their normal licensing hours where it
is financially advantageous for them to do so.

Friday and Saturday nights traditionally see the most patrons attending the town
with average numbers beginning to increase steadily from 8pm and peaking
around 2230 - 2300hrs.

Venues that close between 0200 — 0300hrs will see exiting patrons often
gathered in number on both The High Street, Ironmarket, Bridge Street and
Hassell Street due to the late hours fast food businesses located nearby. Moving
forward into 2024 and beyond, the prospect of large crowds gathering will be an
extra factor to consider both from a public order point of view, but also from any
resurgence of transmittable diseases. While it is unlikely we will see any future
outbreaks leading to lockdown periods such considerations will reflect guidance
provided by government.

Popular bars which attract greater number of patrons during evening hours are
commonly:

The Kiln, High Street

Reflex, [ronmarket

The Foyer, Hassell Street

Yates, lIronmarket

The OId Brown Jug, Bridge Street

The Arnold Machin - Wetherspoons, Ironmarket

Representations have been made via the support of Staffordshire Police
Licensing in recent years to a number of premise owners, and Designated

Official

Page 56



Premise Supervisors (DPS) relating to poor license observations, drunkenness of
patrons, drug possession / supply, violence and related criminality.

Any new or updated applications would be subject to very close scrutiny and
liaison with Staffordshire Police Licensing and Local Authority Licensing teams.

As part of Newcastle Borough’s Town Centre Policing Plan officers consistently
engage with the local Pubwatch group where we are able to share certain
information, obtain intelligence, provide relevant support and make any
necessary representations to those involved in the scheme.

Public / Private Transport

With the support of the local authority, both private hire and hackney carriage
services are pooled at agreed locations on Hassell Street / High Street and
Newcastle under Lyme bus station during closing hours during the night. Daytime
provisions operate within agreed bus routes, and taxi ranks.

Policing
Night time economy is policed by a small team of officers, complemented by a
number of Special Constables based at Castle House, Barracks Road and will

offer a combination of high visibility and plain clothes foot patrol of the town
center area from 2000 — 0300hrs.

Officers operate a meet and greet theme to ensure patrons and premises staff
are reassured by an early policing presence when visiting, with this presence
continuing into the night.

Police make frequent use of relevant legislation to prevent, detect and deter
crime with the focus of promoting a safer environment for businesses and visitors
of the town centre.

Temporary highway closures are enacted which are generally with the support of
businesses to moderate vehicle / pedestrian access during peak evening and
daytime hours. This allows safer passage of pedestrians throughout the busier
areas and offers a more controlled and efficient traffic flow.

Structured licensing checks feature as a regular method of monitoring and
supporting licensed premises to ensure a safe environment for staff and patrons.

CCTV

The majority of local businesses offer their own private and independent CCTV
systems in addition to a system of CCTV cameras owned by Newcastle Borough
Council.

50 x cameras provide both police and the local authority safe, secure and
compliant coverage of public areas.

The provision of a monitoring terminal for Newcastle under Lyme policing team

Official

Page 57



within Castle House is used daily for both live and evidential reviewing for
investigative purposes.

The CCTV coverage is complemented by an arboricultural plan to make best use
of the technology whilst keeping established green areas, plants and trees
healthy and intact.

Crime (Newcastle Town)
The following comparative reports of crime are summarised.

Information is taken from The Brain police recording system 01/04/2021 —
01/04/2024. This information covers the area of Newcastle Town NB61.

CRIME 2021- | 2022- |2023- |+/- +/-%
2022 2023 2024 (COmpared (As a
to percentage
previous
12
months

VIOLENCE 318 419 365
(includes
less serious
violent crime
with injury,
more serious
violent crime
with injury
and other
violence
against the
person)

ROBBERY 17 13 4

SEXUAL 15 43 22
OFFENCES

PUBLIC 106 172 133
ORDER

CRIMINAL 99 112 101
DAMAGE

DRUGS 12 32 29
POSESSION

Official

Page 58



Comparative chart for each year

Crime 2021

7/

m Violence = Robbery = Sexual Offences Public Order = Damage = Drugs

Crime 2022

m Violence = Robbery = Sexual Offences Public Order = Damage = Drugs

Crime 2023

f

m Violence = Robbery = Sexual Offences Public Order = Damage = Drugs

Official

Page 59



Victims by gender 1/4/2023 — 1/4/2024

Offence Total Male Female Unknown
Victims
Violence 355 194 (54%) 154 (43%) 8 (2%)
Robbery 4 4 (100%) 0 0
Sexual 20 6 (30%) 13 (65%) 1 (5%)
Offences
Public 92 43 (47%) 45 (49%) 4 (4%)
Order
Damage 929 26 (25%) 27 (26%) 49 (48%)
Drugs 0 0 0 0
Gender Split

250
200
150
100

50

0 I | T
Violence Robbery Sexual Offences  Public Order Damage Drugs

Page 60

B Male ™ Female

Unknown

Official




Victims by age range 1/4/2023 — 1/4/2024

Reference to licensing aims of public safety and protection of children

120
100
80
60

40

2 II
0

Violence

B Male U'18

B Male 40-49 ® Female 40-49 ® Male 50-59

M Female U'18

R

Robbery

Sexual Offences

Male 18-29

Official

Public Order

M Female 50-59 W Male 60+

Damage

Offence Male Female Male Female Male Female
U’18 U’18 18-29 18-29 30-39 30-39
Violence 32 22 98 73 92 74
Robbery 0 0 4 0 0 0
Sexual 1 4 0 7 6 2
Offences
Public 3 2 19 20 25 21
Order
Damage 0 1 13 16 8 17
Drugs 0 0 0 0 0
Offence Male Female Male Female Male Female
40- 40-49 50-59 50-59 60+ 60+
49
Violence 80 57 40 23 60 45
Robbery 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sexual 1 3 3 0 3 1
Offences
Public 19 25 16 7 14 8
Order
Damage 38 9 4 5 5 3
Drugs 0 0 0 0 0 0
Age range

Drugs

Female 18-29 m Male 30-39 M Female 30-39

M Female 60+

Page 61



Crime (Newcastle Borough)

The following comparative reports of crime are summarised.

Information is taken from The Brain police recording system 01/04/2021 —
01/04/2024. This information covers the area of Newcastle Borough Local

Policing area.

CRIME

2021-
2022

2022-
2023

2023-
2024

VIOLENCE
(includes
less serious
violent crime
with injury,
more serious
violent crime
with injury
and other
violence
against the
person)

3701

4475

3671

ROBBERY

65

87

39

SEXUAL
OFFENCES

230

265

234

PUBLIC
ORDER

581

867

745

CRIMINAL
DAMAGE

879

918

746

DRUGS
POSESSION

139

155

146

Page 62

Official

+/-

(Compared
to
previous
12
months

+/-%
(As a
percentage




Comparative chart for each year

Crime 2021

/

m Violence = Robbery = Sexual Offences Public Order = Damage = Drugs

Crime 2022

/

m Violence = Robbery = Sexual Offences Public Order = Damage = Drugs

Crime 2023

v

m Violence = Robbery = Sexual Offences Public Order = Damage = Drugs

Official

Page 63



Victims by gender 1/4/2023 — 1/4/2024

Offence Total Male Female Unknown
Victims
Violence 3625 1528 (42%) 2083 (57%) 34 (1%)
Robbery 38 32 (84%) 6 (16%) 0
Sexual 208 43 (20%) 165 (79%) 2 (1%)
Offences
Public 607 262 (43%) 336 (55%) 11 (2%)
Order
Damage 732 256 (34%) 315 (42%) 173 (23%)
Drugs 261 218 (84%) 41 (16%) 2 (1%)
Gender Split

2500
2000
1500
1000

500

_ - i 1 H_

Violence

Page 64

Robbery

Sexual Offences

B Male ™ Female

Official

Public Order

Unknown

Damage

Drugs




Victims by age range 1/4/2023 — 1/4/2024

Reference licensing aims of public safety and protection of children

1400
1200
1000
800
600

400

200 I
0

Violence

B Male U'18

B Male 40-49 ® Female 40-49 ® Male 50-59

M Female U'18

Robbery

Sexual Offences

Male 18-29

Official

M Female 50-59 W Male 60+

Damage

Offence Male Female Male Female Male Female
U’18 U’18 18-29 18-29 30-39 30-39

Violence 371 360 602 1010 879 1199

Robbery 12 0 16 1 4 3

Sexual 38 149 6 57 10 21

Offences

Public 30 30 67 119 148 233

Order

Damage 0 2 89 134 107 145

Drugs 18 0 95 8 54 18

Offence Male Female Male Female Male Female
40- 40-49 50-59 50-59 60+ 60+
49

Violence 495 864 452 467 408 370

Robbery 12 5 15 3 6 0

Sexual 13 13 8 14 4 22

Offences

Public 96 125 118 100 66 55

Order

Damage 149 129 92 87 87 79

Drugs 29 11 16 4 6 0

Age range

A ol il .

Public Order

Drugs

Female 18-29 m Male 30-39 M Female 30-39

M Female 60+

Page 65



Anti-Social Behavior (Newcastle Town)

Information is taken from The Brain police recording system 01/04/2021 —
01/04/2024. This information covers the area of Newcastle Town NB61.

Anti-social behavior is classified into three collective groups:

Community

Likelihood of a general and nonspecific effect on an area whether towards
businesses, visitors, or residents. Likely to be more than one person / group
effected.

Examples of which are begging, street drinking, littering, etc

Personal
Direct, Indirect or intended effect on an individual or business

Examples of which — Foul / abusive language, drunken behavior, behavior
causing harassment, alarm or distress.

Environmental
Likelihood of impact on environmental issues.
Examples such as — excessive noise, fly-tipping, burning of waste.

ASB 2021- | 2022- |2023- |+/- +/-%
2022 2023 2024 (COmpared (As a
to percentage)
previous
12
months
ASB (includes 463 390 320
community
nuisance,
personal

nuisance and
environmental)

Victims by gender 1/4/2023 — 1/4/2024

Offence Total Male Female Unknown
Victims
ASB 108 43 (39%) 46 (42%) 20 (18%)

Official

Page 66



50
45
40
35
30
25
20
15
10

(2}

Male

ASB Victims by gender

Female

MW Series 1

Victims by age range 1/4/2023 — 1/4/2024

Reference licensing aims of public safety and protection of children

Unknown

Offence Male Female Male Female Male Female
U’18 U’18 18-29 18-29 30-39 30-39
ASB 0 1 9 9 9 7
Offence Male Female Male Female Male Female
40- 40-49 50-59 50-59 60+ 60+
49
ASB 9 8 5 13 1 8
Official

Page 67



Age range

14
12

10

(o]

)]

~

N

ASB

B Male U'18 M Female U'18 m Male 18-29 Female 18-29 m Male 30-39 M Female 30-39

B Male 40-49 ®Female 40-49 B Male 50-59 M Female 50-59 ® Male 60+ M Female 60+

ASB (Newcastle Borough)

The following information provides a comparative of ASB across the whole of
Newcastle Borough when viewed against the Town Centre.

ASB 2021- | 2022- |2023- |+/- +/-%
2022 2023 2024 (Compared (As a
to percentage)
previous
12
months

ASB (includes 2940 2408 1668
community
nuisance,
personal
nuisance and
environmental)

Victims by gender 1/4/2023 — 1/4/2024

Offence Total Male Female Unknown
Victims
ASB 751 339 (44%) 365 (48%) 61 (8%)

Official

Page 68



400

350

300

250

200

150

100

Male

ASB Victims by gender

Female

W ASB Victims

Victims by age range 1/4/2023 — 1/4/2024

Reference licensing aims of public safety and protection of children

Unknown

Offence Male Female Male Female Male Female
U’18 U’18 18-29 18-29 30-39 30-39
ASB 14 8 41 52 87 72
Offence Male Female Male Female Male Female
40- 40-49 50-59 50-59 60+ 60+
49
ASB 57 89 60 71 80 77
Age range
100
90
80
70
60
50
40
30
20
10
0
ASB
m Male U'18 ®Female U'18 m Male 18-29 Female 18-29 m Male 30-39 m Female 30-39

B Male 40-49 ®Female 40-49 B Male 50-59 ™ Female 50-59 ® Male 60+

Official

B Female 60+

Page 69



CRIME HEAT MAPS

This information is taken from Staffordshire Police recording system PowerBl. This
system breaks down the umbrella offences which have multiple sub-categories for
example, under the above violence data there are the three sub-categories of other
violence against the person, more serious violence and less serious violence. The
below chats provide maps of where the offences were committed, a heat map of the
times and days of offences and a three year graph showing the volume.

Information has been provided for both the area of the CIA (NB61) and the whole of
the Borough to give a comparative.

NB61

Other violence Against the Person

- Date Occurred Local Offence Group LPT, Neighbourhood, RIA
Lc_)cal Picture T T e D
Crime Summary « ) e = Other Violence against th... Multiple selections v @
01/01/2021 - 31/12/2023
Domestic Y/N Gun Crime Y/N Knife Crime Y/N
C )( ) ( ) )€ ) ) )
Crimes by Offence Group Sirectview Neighbourhood
600
<34Y BAN
CROSS HEATH @
400
[e53e3]
200 @
THE BRAMPTON
;
Other Violence against the person Newcastie
College @
012 34567891011 1213 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 o507 ™
= i B E w_FE_WE
Tuesday h l
Wednesday -
Thursday - ﬁl 1:_.1_*| Newcastle®Und
Friday _--f-_--
Saturday ---- -_ |
Sunday -_-E!
= § om
Crime Volume SPC Chart 2 %
< %

Newcastle
Cemetery

8 Mg 28 TormTorm, © 2024 Micromh Corporation. © Oser

er Limi
. 21%
Jul 2021 Jan 2022 Jul 2022 Jan 2023 3l 2023 Jan 2024 12 Month % Chanae

Official

Page 70



More Serious Violence

Date Occurred

LPT, Neighbourhood, RIA

Local Offence Group
Multiple selections

Rebative |\ Hamual More Serious Violent Crim.. v @

© Local Picture
Crime Summary = e Yours (Calenda) | Dwes Date
01/01/2021 - 31/12/2023
Domestic Y/N Gun Crime Y/N Knife Crime Y/N
( . ) ( a J  Fase | ) ) )
Crimes by Offence Group Streetview Neighbourhood
44
a0
2 s
Catholic
College

More Serious Violent Crim

01234111213 141517 19 20 21 22 23

at®

Blackfriars

®crime [ Academy
° 2519}
@Average 3
@Lowvier Limit iar o, ©2024 g\mmn Corporation, £.0
@Upper Limit
0%
12 Month % Chanae

Jul 2023 Jan 2024

3 2022

0
Jul 2021

Date Occurred

Local Picture
Crime Summary =
Gun Crime Y/N

©

01/01/2021 - 31/12/2023

Jan 2023

LPT, Neighbourhood, RIA

Local Offence Group
Multiple selections

o

Neighbourhood

v

Less Serious Violent Crim.

E] Years (Calendar)

Knife Crime Y/N

) J(

Streetview

Domestic Y/N
) ( F

( )

Crimes by Offence Group

CROSS HEATH

)

(es368).

THE BRAMPTON

8.

Newcastle
College

rious Violent Crime
[s567)

°
>
= & m
K
4
s %,
™ %
L Neweastle o,
Cemetery Gou & Royal
% B Unive
3 Hi
%
5

2

@Crime
@Average ')’4,‘
@Loweer Limit B2 MamamTomTorm, € 2024 Micromst Corporation, £ OpeSreotlsn Tetke

@Upper Limit

-22%
12 Month % Change

2023 Jan 2024

0
2021 Jan 2022 Jul 2022

3an 2023

Official

Page 71



Business Robbery

Date Occurred Local Offence Group LPT, Neighbourhood, RIA

© Local Picture : = = =
Crime Summary i | e Gl Fos Business Robbery Multiple selections

01/01/2021 - 31/12/2023
Domestic Y/N Gun Crime Y/N Knife Crime Y/N

( ) ( ) ( )

Crimes by Offence Group

Day 15 16

Monday -
Thursday

Crime Volume SPC Chart

3%

12 Month % Change

Personal Robbery

- Date Occurred Local Offence Gi LPT, Neighbourhood, RIA
© Local Picture =i ey = =
Crime Summary = 2 peacs {Calender) - Date Date Personal Robbery ™ Multiple Selections > @
Domestic Y/N Gun Crime Y/N Knife Crime Y/N

( ) ) ) ( ) ( )

Crimes by Offence Group

Streetview

Day 0234670910 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 19 21 22 23 ®

Monday

Tuesday

Wednesday

Thursday

Friday =
Saturday

Sunday I

Crime Volume SPC Chart

‘ A 12

B2 M AT FornTorn, © 2024 (fromoh Corporaton. €.0zenSiTenlzy T

‘ 61%

12 Month % Chanae

Official

Page 72



Other Serious Sexual Offences

Local Offence Group LPT, Neighbourhood, RIA

Relative Manual
o o Other Serious Sexual Offe../

© Local Picture el
Crime Summary == | Yo e
01/01/2021 - 31/12/2023
Domestic Y/N Gun Crime Y/N Knife Crime Y/N
( ) ) ( ) ( )€ )
Crimes by Offence Group

60

Multiple selections

0
Sexual Offe

0123491011 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23

3

et

o'
Blackfriars
' Academy
@Crime -
@hverage 3 3 2,
9 = 3 & E
oo B T, © 2028 Microsoh Caporaton. £.0renSireene
V \ @Upper Limit
0 -45%
il 2021 30 2022 0l 2022 an 2023 2ul 202 20 202
3 20 3 i o204 12 Month 9 Chanae

Other Sexual Offences

Local Offence Group LPT, Neighbourhood, RIA

Other Sexual Offences v Multiple selections v

) Local Picture Dens Ovamee
Crime Summary last V|3 Years (Calendar)

®©

01/01/2021 - 31/12/2023

Gun Crime Y/N Knife Crime Y/N

Domestic Y/N

( ) ( ) )
Crimes by Offence Group Streetview Neighbourhood
20
s 3 (e
10 S ®8mm
€nd 4 2]
5 >

:

’ Cther Sesal 0 ANt ° m
3 % @
£ v % w00

Day 281112 13 14 15 17 19 22 ®

Crime Volume SPC Chart
Blackfriars
Academy —

°

@Crime b-J 3

<

@Average >
B2 V20720 Form T, 252024 Microzohl Carparation £0nenSieeMss Jerre

/A
o—o—o—( \—‘ \—o—o—‘ \o—o @Lower Limit &

@ Upper Limit
0 57%
d 2021 Jan 2022 30l 2022 Jan 2023 3ul 2023 Jan 2024 12 Month % Chanae

Official Page 73



Public Order

Local Offence Group LPT, Neighbourhood, RIA

Date Occurred

Local Picture :
@ Crime Summary Last 3 Years (Calendar) — Public Order | | Multiple selections v @
01/01/2021 - 31/12/2023
Domestic Y/N Gun Crime Y/N Knife Crime Y/N
( ) ( ) ) )
Streetview Neighbourhood

Crimes by Offence Group

400 "
% 4Y BAN
CROSS HEATH
300
(=)

200
100
THE BRAMPTON
:
Public Order Nevicastle ]
College 3
Day 01 2345678091011 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 (85367 o=

= S
¢ m
&
S
L Newcastle
Cemetery
@Crime
@Average -
@ Loiwas ko B Mt TormTom, © 2024 Micramo Corporationt.
@ Upper Limit
8%
2023 n 202
Jul 2023 Jan 2024 12 Month % Ch:

3l 2021 Jan 2022 Jul 2022

Criminal Damage

Date Occurred Local Offence Group LPT, Neighbourhood, RIA

) Local Picture
Crime Summary = Y[E Years (Calendar)

Relative Manual R
Date Dika Criminal Damage (exc Ars...\/ Multiple selections

01/01/2021 - 31/12/2023
Domestic Y/N Gun Crime Y/N Knife Crime Y/N
( ) ( ) ( ) )

Streetview Neighbourhood

Crimes by Offence Group
CROSS HEATH

300
200 [a}}ﬂ
100
THE BRAMPTON
[} . Newcastie
Criminal Damage (exc Arson) College
Day 0123456780910 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 lon],

225
X Newcastle 8,
Cematery < % Roy
%) % Un
& He
%,
@Crime %
23
@Average 3
e {Torm, &2 00 Ton%
@Lower Limit - ottt Loz

@ Upper Limit
7%
32 2023 3l 2023 Jan 2024

Jan 2022 Jul 2022

Official

Page 74



Drug Offences

= Date Occurred Local Offence Group LPT, Neighbourhood, RIA
@ Local Picture

v v M. al
Crime Summary = 2 Yooy (Coien ) Date Drug Offences Muitiple selections @
01/01/2021 - 31/12/2023
Domestic Y/N Gun Crime Y/N Knife Crime Y/N
( N ) ( F ) ( )

Crimes by Offence Group

60

40 StJohn
Fisher
Catholic

- College

0

Drug Offences

Day 012367810 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 21 22 23

Sunday

Crime Volume SPC Chart

@Crime

AL A
’ R AW <\~ I
TR N e A i, @ upper Lt

[ 17%
2021 Jan 2022 202 an 2023 Jul 202 2n 202
34 202 2 3ul 20 Jan 20 12023 Jan 2024 12 Month % Change

Newcastle Borough

Ty Road

S
omTom, © 2024 Micromof Corparation. £.0%

Less Serious Violence

LOCaI Pictu re Date Occurred Local Offence Group LPT, Neighbourhood, RIA
@ Crime Summary Lt v||3 Years (Colendar) v | Relative | Manual Less Serious Violent Crim...\/| | Newcastle v
01/01/2021 - 31/12/2023

Domestic Y/N Gun Crime Y/N Knife Crime Y/N

( J( ) € False D E ) )
Crimes by Offence Group

®

Neighbourhood

Streetview

2
Middlém{:h

\ Congleton :::’:‘
Sanaba‘c‘h

/Alsager

o Crewe
erious Violent Crime with Injury

Nantwich
Day 012345678 9 1011 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 §

er-Lyme
® e
8"0

Crime Volume SPC Chart S’:Z;fﬁ'o »

Rosehill
100 A @crime
A ®average
s . L4

/ @Lower Limt MR Fomtom, © 202 rosot Grfrntion. £ Oopn
e @ Upper Limit
50
-14%
12 Month % Change

Sunday

ul 2021 Jan 2022 ul 2022 Jan 2023 3l 2023

Official

Page 75



More Serious Violence

Date Occurred

Local Picture
Crime Summary

©

Domestic Y/N

st v||3 Years (Calendar) v

01/01/2021 - 31/12/2023
Knife Crime Y/N

) ( ] )

Gun Crime Y/N

) € J(

€ )

Crimes by Offence Group

More Serious Violent Crime with I

Sunday

Crime Volume SPC Chart

V.Y
VAV

(]

@Crime

@Average

-/\,-/\/1\ A
4 J V\'.

Jan 2022 ul 2022

Jan 2024

Other Violence Against the Person

Date Occurred

© Local Picture
Crime Summary
Domestic Y/N

( J(

Crimes by Offence Group

wt +|[3 Relative

[

Manual
Date

Years (Calendar)

01/01/2021 - 31/12/2023
Knife Crime Y/N

) ( ) ( ve |

Gun Crime Y/N

) ) (

Other Violence ag:

Day 0 1234567 8 9 1011 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23

@Crime
@Average
@Lower Limit

@ Upper Limit

ul 2021

Jan 2022 ul 2022 Jan 2023 3ul 2023

Official

Page 76

Local Offence Group

More Serious Violent Crim...\/

@Lower Limit

Local Offence Group

Other Violence against th... \/

LPT, Neighbourhood, RIA

Newcastle

~ |O)
Neighbourhood

©)

Rushtc
penc

Streetview

|
Middléwich
\

Congleton

ddul

Sandba“cln

/Alsager

Crewe K

er-Lyme

Market
Drayton

Rosehill

B Mo A8 TomTom, © 2024 Microsot Comporation. £.0;

14%
12 Month % Chanae

=

nSiey

@Upper Limit

LPT, Neighbourhood, RIA

Newcastle

Streetview Neighbourhood
u
Middlewich
Rusht
\ Congleton Spanc

Sandbach

Crewe

Nantwich
er-Lyme

° ®
Markﬂ* .
Drayton

Rosehill

\

comuE T 4

BB Mo P28 forriForn, © 2024 Micrazoft Corporation,

-2%
12 Month % Chanae

S E—



Business Robbery

Local Picture Date Occurred T Local Offence Group LPT, Neighbourhood, RIA
v S anu -
Crime Summaw Last 3 Years (Calendar) Date Business Robbery v Newcastle v ( )
01/01/2021 - 31/12/2023
Domestic Y/N Gun Crime Y/N Knife Crime Y/N
€ ) ( : ) G J( e | : )
Crimes by Offence Group Streetview Neighbourhood
20
: \
Rusht
5 \ Congletor@spm
Sandbach

10

5

Jut Blddu@

sager
Crewe g

'ove
Nantwich \ @

Day 7 10 12 14 15 16 17 18 20 21 22 ) %-On-Trem
Monday Néwcas®eggnder-Lyme

Tuesday \c\
Thursday

Friday
Saturday

0

— B

Market

Drayton Stone
Crime Volume SPC Chart L

Rosehill

2 .—\ A ,—.—. @Crime >
Average |
She Ad S Stafford
@Lower Limit B VA P28 om o © 2024 Micromof Corporation. £ OsenStrreMS4) Jeore

LS

@ Upper Limit

" 1%
1 1 2 Jul 2022 Jan 2023 2: Jan 2024 12 Month % Change

Personal Robbery

@ Local Picture D O vt Local Offence Group LPT, Neighbourhood, RIA
2 Last v 3 Ye (Calendar v
Crime Summary = ) =~ Personal Robbery Newcastle

01/01/2021 - 31/12/2023

Domestic Y/N Gun Crime Y/N Knife Crime Y/N
( ) (i a I F [ e ]
Crimes by Offence Group Streetview Neighbourhood
200
168 1
150 Muddl'ey{um @
Rushton
100 \\ Copdleton encer
Sandbaclh
50
[ B
Alsager @
° Crewe 5
Personal Robbery ( K
\
Day 0123467891011 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 %

-On-Trent
I*w er-Lyme
&.

o 1
s
Market— © \ )
Drayton \ tone
Rosehill \l

@Crime
@Average )
@ Lovier Limit Riow i el Do
@ Upper Limit

3l 2021 Jan 2022 ul 2022 Jan 2023

Jan 2024

Official

Page 77



Other Serious Sexual Offences

LPT, Neighbourhood, RIA

@ Local Picture Dete Do Local Offence Group
By

Last Ye (Calendar
Crime Summary e Other Serious Sexual Offe..\/| | Newcastle

01/01/2021 - 31/12/2023 @
Domestic Y/N Gun Crime Y/N Knife Crime Y/N

( J( ) € ) J(

Crimes by Offence Group Neighbourhood
®
Rusht
\ Congleton, s
200 Sandbaﬁh
o X
,AI dub
sager @
i Other Serious Sexual Offences Crewe ( K
Nantwich P
Day 0 1234567891011 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 \
(]

©
® ®
Market ®
Drayton
Rosehill

@Crime
@Average
@Lowvier Limit B Mg U128 FornTorm, © 2024 Microsoft Corpration. 2,

@Upper Limit

-22%
202 Jan 202
2023 Jan 2024 12 Month % Change

Jan 2022 Jul 2022

Other Sexual Offences

LPT, Neighbourhood, RIA

w} @ Local Picture D Local Offence Group

vi||3 o v Relati Manual 5
Crime Summary o Yowrs (Calwce) Dotn Date Other Seadl Offences /| | Newcastie Sz @
01/01/2021 - 31/12/2023
Domestic Y/N Gun Crime Y/N Knife Crime Y/N
( ) ) False ) ( e ) " 2
Crimes by Offence Group Streetview Neighbourhood
200

150 The Ban|

Jdulp!

L‘iawlcn Heath End Scholar'
s li‘., Alsager W
50 Oakhanger Vi
; &

Other Sexual Offences \
i qua

Day 012357891011 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23

or

\ HiNFORD

MINN BANK
@Crime
@Average 4
O B2 Mow ATagHornTom, © 2024 Microsot Corporabon, £.0;
@ Upper Limit

-12%
2021 Jan 2022 30l 2022 Jan 202 30l 2023 Jan 2024 R —

Page 78 Official



Public Order

- Date Occurred Local Offence Group LPT, Neighbourhood, RIA
-3 @ Local Picture e ([
. Last v 3 Ye (Calendar v - R \ N
} el A ears (Caendar) dlat tanu: Public Order v| [ Newcastle v @
v 01/01/2021 - 31/12/2023

Domestic Y/N Gun Crime Y/N Knife Crime Y/N
€ ) ) GEE J( ) ( F

Crimes by Offence Group
2,000

2, 1
1,500 Middlewich @

Congleton — Rushtc

Streetview Neighbourhood

1,000 penc
Sandba‘(ih i
500
/.A : iddul
'Alsager
0 Crewe 1 g 3 @
Public Order K]
Day 0123456789 1011 12 13'1415 1617 1819:20 21 22 23 ‘.
On-Trent
(]
er-Lyme
.
(] ‘ !
® @ (]
Market .’ \
Drayton Stone

Rosehill
@Crime

W \.‘ Siheicaps
N B Vi T Tom, © 2024 o
o, 7 - v g7 @Lover it B Voot TamTom, © 2024 Micromeft Corporation. £

®Upper Limit

° 9%
an 2022 2022 202 3ul 202;
ul 2021 Jan 2022 3l 2022 Jan 2023 Jul 2023 Jan 2024 12 Month % Chanae

Criminal Damage

Date Occurred Local Offence Group LPT, Neighbourhood, RIA
Last v||3 Years (Calendar) v Criminal Damage (exc Ars..\/ Newcastie A @

01/01/2021 - 31/12/2023
Domestic Y/N Gun Crime Y/N Knife Crime Y/N

( )( W Fase ]| e ] Faise )

Crimes by Offence Group

Local Picture
©

Crime Summary

Streetview

Neighbourhood

Middlawich

Rush

Congleton SPan

Sandba“c‘h
{ s ]

/ iddulph
Al
Crewe ‘\ AR
Nantwich \
- Market
Crime Volume SPC Chart Draytoy @
Rosehill

100
A/_(\ M /\ ®crime
A\ =N -
- v
‘V V @ Lower Limit Row
50 @Upper Limit
-14%
2021 an 2022 12022 an 2023 2l 2023 Jan 2024
2l 2021 Jan 20 201 20 Jan 20 ul 20 DT e

Official

Page 79



Drug Offences

Date Occurred

© Local Picture e
Crime Summary == Yourn leni) | R
| 01/01/2021 - 31/12/2023
Domestic Y/N Gun Crime Y/N Knife Crime Y/N

( )( ) ( ) ( )
Crimes by Offence Group Streetview Neighbourhood
V Lawton Heath End Scholar, n
[ s | ()

Alsager Wapel

Oakhanger

Day 012345678910 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23

Monday i
Tuesday | | Lo |
Wednesday |

Thursday [ |

Friday |
Saturday | |
Sunday T ] =

Crime Volume SPC Chart

B, © 2024 ot Corpornon, 2 0otz (e

5%

12 Month % Chanae

Conclusion and recommendations

The continuance of publishing a Cumulative Impact Assessment to limit the
number and type of licenses within the Newcastle Town area is key in supporting
the licensing objectives and helping keep the area a safe place to live, work or
visit.

From the above data there is a consistent theme of crime and anti-social behavior
impacting on both daytime and nighttime economies and the achievement of the
Licensing Objectives;

The prevention of crime and disorder;
The prevention of public nuisance;
Public safety;

and the protection of children from harm.

When considering the data for the Town Centre alone, and thus the area of the
CIA, we can see that while all crime categories have shown a reduction, with the
exception of robbery, they are still significant in volume and in excess of the
figures recorded in 2021-2022. Violence and public order stand out from the other
categories as having the greatest impact. The same is true when we look at the
comparative data of crime and ASB recording across the entire Borough for the
same period. There are reductions from the previous 12 months (2022-2023) and
this can likely be attributed to the change in the policing model, with greater local
focus, partnership working and problem solving but the volume is still high in most
categories.

When looking at the data regarding age and gender split it shows there is a fairly
even split amongst victims and that the higher number of victims span across the

Official

Page 80



age ranges of 18 to 50. This might well be attributable to equal attraction of
Newcastle’s nighttime economy to both genders and to a younger to middle age
groups. In contrast to the relatively equal gender split of victims on the Town
Centre the stand out figure for the Borough as a whole is in relation to violence
and sexual offences which clearly shows far more females are victims than males.
This may be attributable to the type of offences, such as domestic abuse, which
predominantly tend to occur within the home and residential areas.

When considering the data provided by the crime heat maps, particularly in the
crime categories with the greatest volume, we can see that there is clearly a
correlation between the nighttime economy and the peak times for offences.

Without a CIA we are likely to see a similar expansion in licensed premises as we
have with Vape Shops and that is highly likely to have a detrimental impact on the
safety of the Town Centre leading to an increase in crime and anti-social behavior.

When looking at the statistics around ASB it is apparent that the new local policing
model and renewed focus on problem solving is having a positive impact in the
reduction of such incidents as this is replicated across both the Town Centre alone
and the Borough as a whole. The CIA can only complement these reductions and
assist with our work in targeting such problems.

Newcastle-under-Lyme has seen a further increase in both student and affordable
accommodation in the form of newly built high-rise apartments within the footprint
of the town center. The face of the town centre continues to change, and a new
norm brings with it, new challenges.

As the local police force we will continue to robustly police the Town Centre in
conjunction with our partners and local communities

New businesses are warmly welcomed by the local policing team and will be
afforded equal levels of support and intervention where needed to tackle crime and
disorder.

The Neighborhood Policing Team continue to be key partners in reviewing license
applications providing a practical and informed insight to recommendations based
on operational policing experience. Additionally, an agreed partnership approach
will be considered under the umbrella theme of “banned from one, banned from
all” to discourage repeat issues and robustly address crime and disorder.

Staffordshire Police as a responsible authority respectfully submit this report as a
relevant representation.

Sgt 0980 Henshall

Official

Page 81



Official

Page 82



Official

Page 83



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item,;.-ﬁr”

NEWCASTLE-UNDER-LYME BOROUGH COUNCIL NEEARE

UNDER LYME

CORPORATE LEADERSHIP TEAM’S
REPORT TO LICENSING AND PUBLIC PROTECTION COMMITTEE

12t June 2024

Report Title: Proposed Consultation on Public Space Protection Order — Car Cruising

Submitted by: Service Director — Neighbourhood Delivery

Portfolio: Community Safety and Wellbeing (PH briefed 14/05/2024)

Ward(s) affected: ALL WARDS

Purpose of the Report Key Decision Yes [ No

This report is to;

Inform members of historical and current issues in relation to ‘car cruising’, methods that have
been used to prevent this behaviour and the proposals to deter this behaviour in future. The report
also seeks approval to conduct a 6 week public consultation on a proposed Public Space
Protection Order (PSPO) before returning to the committee to feedback results.

Recommendation

That Committee considers the content of this report and gives approval for Officers of the Council
to conduct a 6 week public consultation for a proposed PSPO for the Borough of Newcastle under
Lyme.

Reasons

¢ Following ongoing reports of car cruising in identified locations across the Borough, the
Council is seeking to use its powers to impose prohibitions to restrict car cruising.

e The Committee is required to consider agreeing to the conditions of the order so that a
formal consultation can be initiated.

1. Background

1.1 A Public Space Protection Order is an order made under the Anti-Social Behaviour,
Crime and Policing Act 2014 whereby this legislation allows for an order to identify a
particular space or area to which it will be applied; and can make requirements, or
prohibitions, or both within that space or area. This means that the Local Authority
can, by virtue of the order, require people to do, or not to do specific things in that
Space or area. The Local Authority has the powers to grant the
prohibitions/requirements where it believes that they are reasonable in order to
reduce or prevent the unwanted issues. The order can be applied to specific people
or everyone within an area and can apply at all times or within specific times. Th

Y e P r|‘3>age 85

1



1 |
TLE
consultation must be repeated to check whether the issues are still occurring and thgDEr Live
order is having the required effect. After the initial 3 years, the order can be extended

for a further 3 years, and upon further reviews and consultation, can be extended

more than once for further periods of 3 years.

order can apply for a maximum of 3 years upon which the process of reviews arﬁwg;\s‘ -

1.2 This is the first application for a Public Space Protection Order in relation to ‘car
cruising’. The application comes from persistent issues of ‘car cruising’ behaviour
across the Borough despite alternative enforcement techniques being utilised. The
Order replicates a similar PSPO implemented by Stockport Metropolitan Borough
Council which looks to address car cruising behaviour. The draft order as shown in
Appendix 1 to this report, shows the proposed area to be covered by the Public Space
Protection Order.

1.3 Failure to comply with either a prohibition, or requirement stated within the order is a
Level 3 offence. Upon summary conviction (offences heard within the Magistrates
Court) defendants can face a fine. The defendant cannot be found guilty of an offence
under a prohibition/requirement where the Local Authority did not have the power to
include it in the order. The authority has the option to either prosecute or issue an
FPN to discharge liability to convict (s67 & 68 of the ASB, Crime and Policing act).

2. Issues
Comparison of Incidents on Newcastle LPT Involving Boy Racers
30
25
20
-
15
10 /
5
0
May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nowv Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr
e \lay 2022 - April 2023 May 2023 - April 2024
2.1

The above chart shows how partnership enforcement action had led to a
downward trend in the number of incidents occurring, however it is clear that
that incidents are once again on the increase.

The below table (2.1.1) shows the breakdown of incidents by policing area.
We are now seeing increases in incidents in Chesterton and Holditch,
Kidsgrove, Newcastle South (Clayton area) and also Madeley, Keele and
Loggerheads.

Table 2.1.1

Page 86



. May 2022 - | May 2023 - % Numerical NEWCASTLE
Neighbourhood April 2023 | April 2024 Total Change | Change
NB4 Newcastle North 141 30 171 | -78.72% -111
NB3 Chesterton & Holditch 24 59 83 | 145.83% 35
NB6 Newcastle Town 6 6 12 0.00% 0
NB5 Newcastle West 5 4 9 -20.00% -1
NBO Kidsgrove Parish 2 5 7 150.00% 3
NB7 Newcastle South 2 5 7 150.00% 3
NB1 Audley & Halmerend 2 1 3 -50.00% 1
NB2 Madeley Keele & Loggerheads 0 1 1 100.00% 1
Total 182 111 293 | -39.01% -71

Table 2.1.2

Breakdowns the incidents by road/ area which demonstrates how this type of
behaviour can occur across the whole of the Borough.

May 2022 - | May 2023 -
April 2023 [ April 2024
WOLSTANTON RETAIL PK 113
A500 FROM START OF WOLSTANTON SOUTH BOUND SLIP ROADS TO END OF SOUTH B 11
DALEWOOD RD

A34 RD

BEATA RD

TALKE RD

WESTON RD

A500 RD

CLAYTON RD

COALDALE RD

GRANGE LN

A34 TALKE ROUNDABOUT AT JUNCTION WITH A500 NORTH
LOWER MILEHOUSE LN

GOOSE ST

HOOTERS HALL RD

LONDON RD

LOOMER RD

MILLENNIUM WAY

REGINALD MITCHELL WAY

Street Total

121

© |w© |
n
o

©
=
~

-
w

==
w [N
N
w

@

olwiNnIMvIWFEINIOIRINIFPINIA|O|O|-
wlo|Fk|k|odINIBR IR |lw| s |w|s |
wlw|w|lw|w|w|s|s|o|o|o|oi|co

Map 1 — highlights visually how these are mapped across the Borough.

Onneley

deley RN
: NEWCASTLE- \4\
UNDER-L'ME ]\

“Pa
R e X

Z\ston

Page 87



. Ty My
2.2 The proposed prohibitions are as follows: N'e’wc,qs%‘tg
UNDER E\‘N

e To participate in ‘Car Cruising’ anywhere in the geographical area within
Newcastle-under-Lyme outlined in the map named Annex A. Participating in
‘Car Cruising’ means being the registered keeper or driver of, or being carried
in or on a motor vehicle, when two or more vehicles (including motorbikes)
being on a highway, or a publicly accessible place, at which any such vehicle,
or occupant of a vehicle, performs any of the activities listed in the Schedule
below.

e Schedule: The prohibited activities referred to in Clause 1 are:

» Causing a danger to other road users including pedestrians or causing
a significant risk of damage to property by either speeding or racing.
Driving in convoy while car cruising

Performing stunts while car cruising

Repeatedly sounding horns (as to cause significant public nuisance)

Playing music excessively loud (as to cause significant public

nuisance)

Using foul or abusive language

Using threatening, intimidating behaviour towards another person, or

Causing obstruction on public highway, or a publicly accessible place,

whether moving or stationary.

e To promote, organise, or publicise, via email, the internet, Facebook, Twitter
or similar social media, or any publication or broadcast any ‘car cruising’
within the defined geographical area (as delineated on the map marked
Annex A)

e Attending any meeting of two or more vehicles in a public space either as a
vehicle owner, driver, passenger, or spectator and engaging in any activity
that a reasonable person would consider to be ‘car cruising’.

YVVY

Y VYV

3. Recommendation

3.1 That the Public Protection and Licensing Committee considers the content of this
report, and approves for Officers at the Council to initiate the 6 week public
consultation for a proposed PSPO for the Borough of Newcastle-under-Lyme.

4. Reasons
4.1  Over the past few years we have seen a continual increase in ‘car cruising’

related issues. Places such as Asda Wolstanton, Lymedale Industrial Estate
and A34 have all be subject to car cruising issues.

5. Options Considered

51 Do nothing — this option would not address the car cruising behaviour. We may
also see an increase in problems due to other neighbouring authorities taking
effective enforcement action.

5.2 Reduce the scale of the order — the proposed order would cover the whole of
Newcastle-under-Lyme. This is a similar approach that has been adopted in
other areas. Reducing the scale of the order may lead to car cruising in other
areas.

Page 88



10.

11.

12.

53 Agree the order for consultation — this will allow effective enforcement from the-,c,s7e
Community Safety Partnership who will be able to enforce for a number

prohibitions associated with car cruising behaviour.

Legal and Statutory Implications

6.1 PSPOs can be challenged on the grounds that the Local Authority, under the
legislation, did not have the power either to make or vary the Order or include
particular prohibitions or requirements, or that proper processes had not been
followed (as prescribed by the legislation). Challenges must be made to the High
Courts within 6 weeks of the Order being made/varied and by an individual who lives
in, regularly works in, or visits the restricted area. The High Court can quash, uphold
or vary the PSPO and may decide to suspend the operation of the PSPO pending the
verdict.

Equality Impact Assessment

7.1 An Equality Risk Assessment has been refreshed detailing how the PSPO will impact
the community.

Financial and Resource Implications

8.1 Signage will be required on key entry points in and around the Borough. Signs will
also be installed at hotspot locations.

Major Risks & Mitigation

9.1 We are aware that neighbouring authorities are exploring their own legal
options around this problem. If we fail to put in our own appropriate measures
to tackle the issue, then we may see an increase in this area as we see other
areas initiating enforcement.

UN Sustainable Development Goals (UNSDG)

GOOD HEALTH 13 CLIMATE 'I 6 PEAGE, JUSTICE 'I PARTNERSHIPS
AND WELL-BEING ACTION AND STRONG FOR THE GOALS

v Yy, &

INSTITUTIONS

Key Decision Information

11.1 Not applicable.

Earlier Cabinet/Committee Resolutions

12.1 This is the first application for a PSPO in relation to ‘Car Cruising’.
Page 89



ey
NEWCASTLE
UNDER LYME

13. List of Appendices

13.1 Appendix 1: Draft Public Spaces Protection Order
13.2 Appendix 2: Map of proposed PSPO order.

14. Background Papers

14.1 None.

Page 90



Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED

Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Council Public
Space Protection Order 1 of 2024 (‘Order’)

Anti-social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014

Section 59

1. This order shall come into Operation on [INSERT DATE] and shell have an effect for 3
years, thereafter, unless extended by further orders under the Councils statutory
powers.

2. This order relates the Borough of Newcastle-under-Lyme edged in red on the
attached map (the Restriction Zone)

3. The Council is satisfied that the conditions set out in Section 59 (2) of the Act have
been met, namely that activities carried on in a public place within the authority’s
area have had a detrimental effect on the quality of life of those in the locality.

4. The Council is also satisfied that the conditions set out in Section59 (3) of the Act
have been met. Namely, that the effect or likely effect of the activities is, or is likely
to be of a persistent or continuing nature and that these activities are unreasonable
and justify the restrictions imposed by this order and that it is in all the
circumstances expedient to make this order for the purpose of reducing crime
and/or anti-social behaviour in a public place.

Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Council in its exercise of its powers under Section
59 of the Anti-social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014 (the Act) and under all
other enabling powers, having consulted as required by Section 72 of the act, hereby
makes the following order.

The effect of the Order is to restrict persons within the highlighted area from
carrying out the following Prohibited Activities, at all times.

1. To participate in ‘Car Cruising’ anywhere in the geographical area within
Newcastle-under-Lyme as outlined in the map named Annex A. Participating in
‘Car Cruising’ means being the registered keeper or driver of, or being carried in
or on a motor vehicle, when two or more vehicles (including motorbikes) being
on a highway, or a publicly accessible place, at which any such vehicle, or
occupant of a vehicle, performs any of the activities listed in the Schedule below.

SCHEDULE: The prohibited activities referred to in Clause 1 are:
a. Causing a danger to other road users including pedestrians or causing a
significant risk of damage to property by either speeding or racing.

b. Driving in convoy while car cruising
c. Performing stunts while car cruising

Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED Page 91



Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED

Repeatedly sounding horns (as to cause a significant public nuisance)
Playing music excessively loud (as to cause a significant public nuisance)
Using foul or abusive language

Using threatening, intimidating behaviour towards another person, or
Causing an obstruction on a public highway, or a publicly accessible place,
whether moving or stationary.

S@m oo

2. To promote, organise or publicise, via email, the internet, Facebook, Twitter or
similar social media, or any publication or broadcast any ‘car cruising’ within the
defined geographical area (as delineated on the map on Annex A).

3. Attending any meeting of two or more vehicles in a public space either as a
vehicle owner, driver, passenger or spectator and engaging in any activity that a
reasonable person would consider to be ‘car cruising’.

Offences and Penalty

1. Itis an offence for a person without reasonable excuse to engage in any activity
that is prohibited by this order.

2. Inaccordance with Section 67 of the act, a person found to be in breach of this
order is liable on summary conviction to a maximum penalty of a level 3 fine or
to a Fixed Penalty Notice of £100.

Appeals

In accordance with Section 66 of the Act, any interested person who wishes to challenge the
validity of this order on the grounds that the Council did not have the power to make the
order, or that the requirement under the Act has not been compiled with may apply to the
High Court within six weeks from the date upon which the order is made.

Pag&a9<fication: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED



Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED
Proposed Map of PSPO Car cruising

PSSERI0N S ‘*é‘-?f“‘ \ﬁ'?:'; Waskis
YA

\, :' Ghurch Wireen
Haslmgmn ;AEI;\SIE‘&W ’ ' &

3507@ /-"' 1t
"a Ir-

\

oran, \s
\\,N\.

o ,:_J
L

A
= <Blakauhall

Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED Page 93



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 7
Public Protection Sub-Committee - 22/05/24
PUBLIC PROTECTION SUB-COMMITTEE

Wednesday, 22nd May, 2024
Time of Commencement: 2.15 pm

View the agenda here

Present: Councillor Andrew Parker (Chair)
Councillors: Brown Heesom Sweeney
Officers: Anthony Harold Service Director - Legal &
Governance / Monitoring Officer
Julie Moore Licensing Enforcement Officer
Claire Ryles Licensing Enforcement Officer

Also in attendance: The applicants
APOLOGIES

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
DISCLOSURE OF EXEMPT INFORMATION

Resolved: That the public be excluded from the meeting during consideration of
the following matter because it was likely that there would be
disclosure of exempt information as defined in paragraphs 1, 2 and 7
contained within Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act,
1972.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT - 1976 -
APPLICANT 1

The Sub-Committee considered a relevant matter which fell outside of Council Policy
in the presence of the applicant.

After careful consideration of the officers’ report, the Department for Transport’s
Statutory Standards and the Council’s policy and guidelines, the Sub-Committee
agreed as follows.

Resolved: That the Dual Driver Licence and Private Hire Vehicle Licence be
suspended for a 21 day period.

That the request received from the applicant to be exempt from
displaying external plates and private hire operator door signs on his
vehicle be refused — the applicant may wish to apply again in the
future.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT - 1976 -
APPLICANT 2

The Sub-Committee considered a relevant matter which fell outside of Council Policy
in the presence of the applicant.

1 Page 95


https://moderngov.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=439&MId=4207&Ver=4

Public Protection Sub-Committee - 22/05/24

After careful consideration of the officers’ report, the Department for Transport’s

Statutory Standards and the Council’s policy and guidelines, the Sub-Committee
agreed as follows.

Resolved: That a final warning be issued.

6. URGENT BUSINESS

Councillor Andrew Parker
Chair

Meeting concluded at 4.15 pm

Page 96



Agenda ltem..

(2

NEWCASTLE

9

I

UNDER LYME

[BOROUGH CO
NEWCASTLE-UNDER-LYME BOROUGH COUNCIL
CORPORATE LEADERSHIP TEAM’S
REPORT TO LICENSING & PUBLIC PROTECTION COMMITTEE
11 June 2024
Report Title: Relaxation of licensing hours for the 2024 UEFA European
Championships
Submitted by: Service Director - Regulatory Services & Licensing

Administration Team Manager
Portfolios: Finance, Town Centres & Growth

Ward(s) affected: All

Purpose of the Report Key Decision Yes O No

To inform the Committee of the result of a Home Office consultation to allow certain
licensed premises to open later than their normal hours. It is in relation to the semi-final
and final matches of the 2024 European Championships, should a ‘Home Nations’ team
progress to that stage.

Recommendation

That Committee/Council:

1. Note the contents of the report

Reasons

The Home Office held a consultation on whether to allow a relaxation of licensing hours
during the semi-final and final stages of the 2024 European Championships, should a
‘Home Nations’ team progress to that stage.

1. Background

1.1  Section 172 of the Licensing Act 2003 allows the Secretary of State for the
Home Department to make a Licensing Hours Order (‘Order’) relaxing opening
hours for licensed premises (any premises with a premises licence or a club
premises certificate) in England and Wales to mark an occasion of ‘exceptional
international, national or local significance’.

1.2  Past national occasions where the government has extended licensing hours
have included the late Queen’s platinum jubilee in 2022, the Royal Weddings
in 2018 and 2011, the late Queen’s ninetieth birthday celebrations in 2016, the
late Queen’s diamond jubilee in 2012, and the Kings Coronation in 2023. The
power was also used during the World Cup in 2014 and the 2020 UEFA
European championship final.

Page 97



2. Issues

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

N

UNDER LYME

In February to March 2024 the Home Office consulted upon whether it was
appropriate to make an Order to extend the times for licensed premises to be
open during the semi-final and final stages of the UEFA 2024 European
Championships, should a ‘Home Nations’ team progress to that stage.
Unfortunately due to the short duration and time of the consultation, and the
Committee meeting dates, it was not referred to this Committee.

The Government received 65 complete responses with a majority response in
favour of the extension being implemented and it applying to the semi-finals
(9-10th July 2024) and the day of the final (14th July). On 8th May 2024 the
draft order was laid before the two houses and on 24th May it was approved
with a commencement date of 25th May 2024.

The Order authorises all licensed premises that are already permitted to
sell/supply alcohol for consumption on the premises until 11pm to operate until
lam the day after. This allows for these premises to carry out late night
refreshment during these times. It should be noted that this Order will only
have effect should either the England team, Scotland team or both teams
progress to the semi-final and/or final stages, and will only take effect on the
date that they are playing. For example if one of the teams played in the semi-
final on 9th July, it would only be 9th July that would benefit from the relaxation.
The licensable hours for 10th July would be the normal hours.

The relaxation does not apply to the sale of alcohol for consumption off the
premises, regulated entertainment, late night refreshment premises or
unlicensed premises.

3. Recommendation

3.1

That Members note the content of the report.

4, Reasons

4.1  To inform Members of amendments to the Licensing Act 2003 and matters of

local and national significance.

5. Options Considered
5.1  Not applicable.
6. Legal and Statutory Implications
6.1  Not applicable.
7. Equality Impact Assessment
7.1  Not applicable.
Page 98

NEWCASTLE



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Financial and Resource Implications

NEWCASTLE
UNDER LYME
BOROUGH COUNCIL

8.1 Itis unlikely to cause any resource implications however if there was to be
complaints and incidents as a result of the extended hours then it would
require investigation by the appropriate officers. It is not anticipated to be the

case but the resource would be covered by existing staff members.

Major Risks & Mitigation

9.1 Not applicable.

UN Sustainable Development Goals (UNSDG)

10.1

INDUSTRY, INNOVATION
AND INFRASTRUCTURE

o

Key Decision Information

11.1 Not applicable.

Earlier Cabinet/Committee Resolutions

12.1 Not applicable.

List of Appendices

13.1 None

Background Papers

14.1 The Licensing Act 2003 (UEFA European Football Championship Licensing

Hours) Order 2024

14.2 Explanatory Memorandum to the above Order

Page 99


https://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2024/701/made
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2024/701/made
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukdsi/2024/9780348261295/pdfs/ukdsiem_9780348261295_en_001.pdf

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 MINUTES OF A PREVIOUS MEETING
	4 CUMULATIVE IMPACT ASSESSMENT REVIEW
	Appendix A - CIA NuLBC 2021 - Final
	Appendix B - Consultation paper CIA - March 2024
	Appendix C - EP response
	Appendix D - EP proposed CIA area map
	Appendix E - EP supporting doc 1 - Gazetteer Property Data
	Appendix F - EP supporting doc 2 - Property Types
	Appendix G - Police Licensing - Newcastle Consultation Response for Cumulative Impact Assessment 09042024
	Appendix H - Police NuL - CIA 2024 Report

	6 PROPOSED CONSULTATION ON PUBLIC SPACE PROTECTION ORDER - CAR CRUISING
	Draft Order Car Cruising
	MAP

	7 MINUTES OF PUBLIC PROTECTION SUB-COMMITTEE MEETINGS
	9 URGENT BUSINESS

